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FKBABANKA A. k. AND I T6S SUBSI DI ARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD
OF 1 JANUARY -31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

SECTION ONE
GENERAL INFORMATION

History of the Parent Bank Including Its Incorporation Date, Initial Status and Amendments
to the Initial Status

On 21 December 2001, Share Transfer Agreement was signed with Novabank S.A. for the sale of all
shares of Sitebank A. k. under the control of
decision of Banking Regul ati o0:596amld JaBuarp2002vi si on

I n the General Assembly held on 4 March 2003,
BankEuropa Bankaseé A. k.

In the extraordinary General Assembly held on 28 November 2006, the name of Bank Europa
Bankasé A. k. whsececamenmdedBaagk M. k.

On 27 December 2010, acquisition of the Bank by Credit Europe Bank N.V., which is an affiliate of

Fiba Holding A.k., has been realized.
I'n the extraordinary General Assembly held on
hasken amended as FibabanRahA.)Parent hB8aBanko

Shareholder Structure, Shareholders Having Direct or Indirect, Joint or Individual Control

Over the Management and Internal Audit of the Parent Bank, Changes in Shareholder
StructureDur i ng t he Current Period, if any and I nfo
On 10 February 2010, Banco Comercial Portugues S.A. and Credit Europe Bank N.V., which is an
affiliate of Fiba Group, signed a share purchase agreement to transfer 95%Paf¢htB a n k 6 s

shares to Credit Europe Bank N.V. and the legal approval process has been completed as of 27
December 2010.

Credit Europe Bank N.V.06s share of capital i nc
during 2011 and 2 Ob&came the iultimeate phoeht dfi tRagentBank lafter

acquiring 97.6% of the shares from Credit Europe Bank N.V. on 3 December 2012 and 2.4% of the
shares from Banco Comercial Portugues S.A. on 7 December 2012. There were sales of equity shares
to the manageent of theParentBank in 2013. Tatl share of the management is Q€4

The ParentBank applied to the BRSA on 14 January 2015 for permission of the subordinated loan
provided from Fiba Holding A. k. in theeamount
capital. Following the authorization of the BRSA on 4 March 2015, the Board of Directors decision

was taken on 5 March 2015 regarding share capital increase from TL 550,000 to TL 678,860. TL
127,045 of the increase was provided by theosdibated loargr ant ed by Fi ba Hol di
had been approved to be converted to capital and TL 1,815 of total capital was paid in cash by the
other shareholders, capital increase was recognised in financial satements following the completion

of the legal proceduseon 7 May 2015.

The ParentB a n k 6 9n capital adgnounting to TL 678,860 was increased to TL 847,515 on 23

December 2015 with =equal contributions from |
European Bank for Reconst r anmgotnting ML 168685 inDaaine | o p me
addition, share issuance premium of TL 73,379



FKBABANKA A. k. AND I T6S SUBSI DI ARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD

OF 1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016
(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Shareholder Structure, Shareholders Having Direct or Indirect, Joint or Individual Control

Over the Management and Internal Audit of the Parent Bank, Changes in Shareholder
Structure During the Current Period, i fp any a
(Continued)

TheParentB a n k 6 $n cgpitaliachounting to TL 847,515 was increased to TL 941,161 on 7 September
2016 with the capital contribution of TurkFinance B.V. by TL 93,646. In addition, share issuance
premium of TL 55,299 was recognised in the sha

As of 31 DecembeR016, paiein capital of the Brk is TL 941,161 and all paid.in

Explanations Regarding the Shares of th€arent Bank Owned by and Areas of Responsibility of
the Chairman and the Members of Board of Directors, Audit Committee Members, Chief
Executive Officer, Executive Vice Presidents

Name Surname Title
Board of Directors

AssignmentDate

H¢esneg Must af a Chairman 27 December 201
Fevzi Bozer Deputy Chairman 27 December 201
Me hmet G¢l ek c Member 27 December 201
Mevl ¢t Hamdi Member 24 January 201
Ksmet Kaya Er Member 11 February 201
Memduh Aslan Akcay Member 13 April 2016
Sel -uk Yor gan Member 22 Septembez016
Bekir Dildar* Member 27 December 201
Omer Mert MemberGeneral Manager 18 January 201

Audit Committee

27 December 201
24 January 201

Member
Member

Fevzi Bozer
MevlIl ¢t Ha md i
Assistant General Managers

Elif Alsev Utku Ozbey*

DeputyGM - Financial Control & Reporting 7 January 201

Adem Aykeén AGM - InformationTechnobgies 1 July 2011
Esra Osmana] a AGM - Banking Operations 29 February 201
Emre Ergun AGM - Retail Banking 2 May 2013

Kerim Lokman

AGM - Corporate &Commercial Banking

1 December 201

Turgay Hasdiker

AGM - Corporate &ommercial Credits

1 December 201

Ahu Dolu

AGM - Financial Institutions

1 December 201

Or han

H2*t i poj

AGM i ADC & Supporting Sevices

2 January 201

Cengi z Si

Coordinator- Retail Credits

7 February 201.

¥ mer

Ref at

Coordinatori Treasury

2 February 201!

Gergek Onal

Coordinator- Legal Affairs

1 February 201!

The Bankdés equity s halistedabooevare aotimateyal. t he i ndi vi di

* Uponthe acceptance of Mr. BekDildar's resignation by the Board Bfrectors Mr. Omer Mert has been appointed as the General Manager
of theBank as of 18.01.2017. Mr.Bekir Dildar has been serving as a member of the Board of Directors.

** Mrs. Elif Alsev Utku Ozbey has beemppointecas Deputy GM as of 19.01.2017.

*»* Mr.OrhanHat poj |l u has been appointed as AAternatve Ristributic® Eraenelsand Su@ioga g e r
Service§as of 02.01.2017.
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FKBABANKA A. k. AND I T6S SUBSI DI ARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD
OF 1 JANUARY -31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Individuals and Institutions That Have Qualified Shares in theParent Bank

Share
Amount Paid in Capital Unpaid
Name Surname/ Commercial Title  (Nominal) Share Ratios (Nominal) Shares
Fiba Hol ding A. k.670,055 71.2% 670,055 -
H¢sneg Must afa ¥zy@3,32n 70.5% 663,372 -

Summary Information onthe ParentBanko6s Services and Activity A

The Bank was incorporated as a privately owned bank authorized for customer deposit acceptance and
the Head Office of the Bank is located in Istanbul, Turkey. As of 31 Dece2fthér the Bank serves
with 73 domestic breches and 1,488mployees.

Other Information

TheBankdés Commercial TitlFebabanka Anonim KkKirket
The Bankés Gener al Di r e EsentepeaMale Bijidkdine €agldesi

No: 129 Kkikli 34394 Ksta
The Banko6s Phone and FaXelephanmb e r:40212) 381 82 82

Fax : (0212) 257 37 78
The Bankds Web Site Addwmensfisabanka.com.tr
The B a-MailAdsresk: malikontrol@fibabanka.com.tr
Reporting Pedd: 1 Jawary 2016 31 December 2016

The financial statements, related disclosures and notes in this report are prepared, unless otherw
indicated, in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL).

Information on application differences between consolidation practices as per the Regulation on
Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of Banks as per the Turkish Accounting

Standards, and entities subject to full or proportional consolidation ordeducted from equity or not
subject to any of these three methods

As per the Regulation on Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of Banks, the investments
financial affiliates are subject to consolidation whereas as per the Turkish Acgp@téindards, the
investments in both financial and n€inancial subsidiries are subject to consolidation. There are no
investments in entities subject to proportional consolidation or to deduction from equity.

Current or likely actual or legal barriers to immediate transfer of equity or repayment of debts
between parent bank and its subsidiaries

None.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



FKBABANKA A. k.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)
AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amount expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira)

6.1.1
6.1.2
6.1.3
6.2
6.3
VII.
VIII.
8.1
8.2

9.1
9.2
9.2.1
9.2.2

10.1
10.2
XI.
11.1
11.2
11.2.1
11.2.2
XIl.
12.1
12.2
12.3
12.4
XIll.
13.1
13.2
13.3
XIV.

15.1
15.2

XVII.
17.1
17.2
XVIII.
18.1
18.2
XIX.

ASSETS

CASH AND BALANCES WITH THE CENTRAL BANK
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT AND LOSS (Net)
Financial Assets Held for Trading

Government Debt Securities

Share Certificates

Derivative Financial Assets Held for Trading

Other Marketable Securities

Financial Assets Classified at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss
Government Securities

Share Certificates

Loans

Other Securities

BANKS

MONEY MARKET PLACEMENTS

Interbank Money Market Placements

Istanbul Stock Exchange Money Market Placements
Receivables from Reverse Repurchase Agreements
FINANCIAL ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE (Net)
Share Certificates

Government Securities

Other Marketable Securities

LOANS

Loans

Loans to the Bank's Risk Group

Government Securities

Others

Non-Performing Loans

Specific Provisions (-)

FACTORING RECEIVABLES

INVESTMENTS HELD TO MATURITY (Net)
Government Debt Securities

Other Marketable Securities

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Net)

Associates Accounted for Using the Equity Method
Unconsolidated Associates

Financial Associates

Non-Financial Associates

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Net)
Unconsolidated Financial Subsidiaries
Unconsolidated Non-Financial Subsidiaries

JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (JOINT VENTURES) (Net)
Jointly Controlled Entities Accounted for Using the Equity Method
Unconsolidated Jointly Controlled Entities

Jointly Controlled Financial Entities

Jointly Controlled Non-Financial Entities

LEAS E RECEIVABLES

Finance Lease Receivables

Operating Lease Receivables

Other

Unearned Income (-)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS FOR HEDGING PURPOSES
Fair Value Hedge

Cash Flow Hedge

Net Foreign Investment Hedge

TANGIBLE ASSETS (Net)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Net)

Goodwill

Other

INVESTMENT PROPERTY (Net)

TAXASSETS

Current Tax Asset

Deferred Tax Asset

ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Net)
Held for Sale

Discontinued Operations

OTHER ASSETS

TOTALASSETS

CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD
Note (31/12/2016) (31/12/2015)
TL FC Total TL FC Total
(5.1.1) 137,977 1,799,957 1,937,934 33,358 1,440,751 1,474,109
(5.1.2) 491,693 5,992 497,685 107,090 7,441 114,531
491,693 5,992 497,685 107,090 7,441 114,531
17,033 5,720 22,753 15,832 4,044 19,876
414,739 265 415,004 91,258 2,714 93,972
59,921 7 59,928 - 683 683
(5.1.3) 1,428 56,952 58,380 5,645 64,401 70,046
15,009 259,693 274,702 - - -
15,009 259,693 274,702 - - -
(5.1.4) 174,433 712,793 887,226 84,302 529,469 613,771
- 1,019 1,019 - 2,697 2,697
172,433 11,418 183,851 75,373 324 75,697
2,000 700,356 702,356 8,929 526,448 535,377
(5.1.5) 7,983,452 3,457,820 11,441,272 5,958,464 2,656,313 8,614,777
7,854,983 3,457,820 11,312,803 5,889,699 2,656,313 8,546,012
122,792 48 122,840 29 34 63
7,732,191 3,457,772, 11,189,963 5,889,670 2,656,279 8,545,949
212,639 - 212,639 147,230 - 147,230
84,170 - 84,170 78,465 - 78,465
(5.1.6) - - - - - -
(5.1.7) - - - - - -
(5.1.8) - - - - - -
(5.1.9) - - - - - -
(5.1.10) - - - - - -
(5.1.11) - - - - - -
(5.1.12) 186,205 - 186,205 191,693 - 191,693
(5.1.13) 3,979 - 3,979 5,364 - 5,364
3,979 - 3,979 5,364 - 5,364
(5.1.14) - - - - - -
307 - 307 1,901 - 1,901
268 - 268 188 - 188
(5.1.15) 39 - 39 1,713 - 1,713
(5.1.16) 3,817 - 3,817 3,299 - 3,299
3,817 - 3,817 3,299 - 3,299
(5.1.17) 81,796 15,569 97,365 82,599 14,494 97,093
9,080,096 6,308,776 15,388,872 6,473,715 4,712,869 11,186,584

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FKBABANKA A. k.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)
AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amount expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira)

CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD
LIABILITIES Note (31/12/2016) (31/12/2015)
TL FC i Total TL FC Total

. DEPOSITS (5.1.1) 5,816,645 3,802,093 9,618,738 3,938,356 3,517,368 7,455,724
1.1 :Deposits from the Bank's Risk Group 399,445 212,031} 611,476 250,952} 334,754 585,706
1.2 Other 5,415,200 3,590,062 9,005,262 3,687,404, 3,182,614 6,870,018
. :DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR TRADING (5.11.2) 383,197 262 : 383,459 80,892 2,716 83,608
. FUNDS BORROWED (5.1.3) 17,220 1,519,443 1,536,663 15,919 1,008,527 1,024,446
\"A :MONEY MARKET FUNDS 179,244 504,584 683,828 67,572 437,250 504,822
4.1 Interbank Money Market Funds - - - - - -

4.2 Istanbul Stock Exchange Money Market Funds - - - - - -

4.3 Funds Provided Under Repurchase Agreements 179,244 504,584 683,828 67,572 437,250 504,822
V. {MARKETABLE SECURITIES ISSUED (Net) (5.11.4) 991,975, - 991,975 503,741 - 503,741
51 Bills 991,975 - 991,975 503,741 - 503,741
5.2 | Asset-backed Securities - - - - - -

53 Bonds - - - - - -

VI ‘FUNDS - - - - - -

6.1 Borrower Funds - - - - - -

6.2 Other - | - - - - -

VI.  |SUNDRY CREDITORS (5.11.5) 59,589 86,191 145,780 80,524 20,164 100,688
Vil ‘OTHER LIABILITIES (5.1.5) 117,595! 8,561 126,156 107,540 7,257 114,797
IX. FACTORING PAYABLES - - - - - -

X.  |LEASE PAYABLES (Net) (5.11.6) - 85 | 85 - 171 171
10.1 Finance Lease Payables - 89 89 - 183 183
10.2 | Operating Lease Payables - - - - - -

10.3 [ Other - -4 - - - -

10.4 | Deferred Finance Lease Expenses (-) - 4 4 - 12 12

XN :DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES FOR HEDGING PURPOSES (5.11.7) - - - - - -

11.1 Fair Value Hedge - - - - - -

11.2 [ Cash Flow Hedge - - - - - -

11.3  Net Foreign Investment Hedge - - - - - -

Xil.  /PROVISIONS (5.11.8) 178,668 - 178,668 113,812 - 113,812
12.1 General Loan Loss Provision 121,287 - 121,287 91,103 - 91,103
12.2  |Provision for Restructuring - - - -4 - -

12.3 [Reserves for Employee Benefits 16,993 - 16,993 13,862 - 13,862
12.4  Insurance Technical Reserves (Net) - - - - - -

12,5 Other Provisions 40,388 - 40,388 8,847 - 8,847
Xl TAX LIABILITY (5.1.9) 38,481 -1 38,481 35,949 - 35,949
13.1 Current Tax Liability 37,107 - 37,107 35,949 - 35,949
13.2 Deferred Tax Liability 1,374 - 1,374 - i - -

XIV. PAYABLES RELATED TO ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED (5.11.10)

{OPERATIONS - - - - - -
14.1 Held for Sale - - - - - -
14.2  Discontinued Operations - - - -1 - -
XV. |SUBORDINATED LOANS (5.11.11) - 397,278 397,278 - 211,913 211,913
XVI. | SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (5.1.12) 1,299,864 (10,103} 1,289,761 1,042,720 (5,807) 1,036,913
16.1 | Paid-in Capital 941,161 - 941,161 847,515 - 847,515
16.2 | Capital Reserves 115,524/ (10,103) 105,421 67,023 (5,807) 61,216
16.2.1 | Share premium 128,678 - 128,678 73,379 - 73,379
16.2.2 share Cancellation Profits - - - - - -
16.2.3 | Marketable Securities Revaluation Reserve (10,151} (10,103} (20,254) (3,920) (5,807) 9,727
16.2.4 ‘Tangible Assets Revaluation Reserve - - - - - -
16.2.5 | Intangible Assets Revaluation Reserve - - - - - -
16.2.6 | Investment Property Revaluation Reserve - - - - - -
16.2.7 :Bonus Shares Obtained from Associates, Subsidiaries and Jointly Controlled Entities (.

:Ventures) - - - - - -
16.2.8 |Hedge Funds (Effective Portion) - - - - - -
16.2.9 | Accumulated Revaluation Reserves on Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations - - - - - -
16.2.100ther Capital Reserves (3,003) - (3,003) (2,436 - (2,436
16.3 | Profit Reserves 128,369 - 128,369 46,786 - 46,786
16.3.1 | Legal Reserves 7,790 - 7,790 3,711 - 3,711
16.3.2 ‘Slatutory Reserves - - - - - -
16.3.3 | Extraordinary Reserves 120,579 - 120,579 43,075 - 43,075
16.3.4 | Other Profit Reserves - - - - - -
16.4 Profit or Loss 114,757 - 114,757 81,344 - 81,344
16.4.1  Prior Years' Profit/Loss (239) - (239) (174) - (174)
16.4.2 | Current Year Profit/Loss 114,996 - 114,996 81,518 N 81,518
16.5 Minority Interest (5.11.13) 53 - 53 52 - 52

‘TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 9,080,478 6,308,394‘ 15,388,872 5,987,025 5,199,559 11,186,584

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FKBABANKA A. k.
CONSOLIDATED OFF-BALANCE SHEET COMMITMENTS
AS OF 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amount expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira)

CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD
Note (31/12/2016) (31/12/2015)
TL FC Total TL FC Total

A. OFF-BALANCE SHEET CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS (I+II+I1T) 8,581,635 12,614,699 21,196,334 3,803,991 5,424,117 9,228,10
. GUARANTEES AND SURETYSHIPS (5.1.1) 440,172 456,854 897,02€ 380,118 665,51¢ 1,045,63]
1.1. Letters of Guarantee 439,122 166,786 605,90¢ 379,738 175,75 555,494
1.1.1. Guarantees Subject to State Tender Law - - - - - -
1.1.2. Guarantees Given for Foreign Trade Operations - - - - - -
1.1.3. Other Letters of Guarantee 439,122 166,786 605,90¢ 379,738 175,75 555,494
1.2. Bank Loans 1,05C 66,001 67,051 375 106,491 106,86¢
1.2.1.  Import Letters of Acceptance - - - - - -
1.2.2. Other Bank Acceptances 1,05C 66,001 67,051 375 106,491 106,86¢
1.3. Letters of Credit - 224,067 224,067 - 383,272 383,271
1.3.1. Documentary Letters of Credit - - - - - -
1.3.2. Other Letters of Credit - 224,067 224,067 - 383,272 383,271
1.4. Prefinancing Given as Guarantee - - - - - -
15. Endorsements - - - - - -
1.5.1. Endorsements to the Central Bank of Turkey - - - - - -
1.5.2. Other Endorsements - - - - - -
1.6. Purchase Guarantees for Securities Issued - - - - - -
1.7. Factoring Guarantees - - - - - -
1.8. Other Guarantees - - - - - -
1.9. Other Suretyships - - - - - -
1. COMMITMENTS 542,37€ 326,052 868,42¢& 420,094 245,421 665,514
2.1. Irrevocable Commitments (5.111.1) 542,376 326,052 868,42¢ 420,094 245,421 665,514
2.1.1. Forward asset purchase and Sales commitments 89,486 326,052 415,538 110,809 245,421 356,23
2.1.2. Forward Deposit Purchase and Sales Commitments - - - - - -
2.1.3. Share Capital Commitment to Associates and Subsidiaries - - - - - -
2.1.4. Loan Granting Commitments 171,368 - 171,368 110,140 - 110,14
2.1.5. Securities Underwriting Commitments - - - - - -
2.1.6. Commitments for Reserve Deposit Requirements - - - - - -
2.1.7. Payment Commitment for Checks 172,800 - 172,800 145,123 - 145,123
2.1.8. Taxand Fund Liabilities from Export Commitments 4,23C - 4,23C 3,653 - 3,559
2.1.9. Commitments for Credit Card Expenditure Limits 101,475 - 101,475 47,365 - 47,364
2.1.10. Commitments for Promotions Related with Credit Cards and Banking Activities 1 - 1 1 - 1
2.1.11. Receivables from Short Sale Commitments - - - - - -
2.1.12. Payables for Short Sale Commitments - - - - - -
2.1.13. Other Irrevocable Commitments 3,01€ - 3,01€ 3,105 - 3,109
2.2. Revocable Commitments - - - - - -
2.2.1. Revocable Loan Granting Commitments - - - - - -
2.2.2. Other Revocable Commitments - - - - - -
118 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (5.111.5) 7,599,087 11,831,793 19,430,88 3,003,784 4,513,177 7,516,961
3.1 Derivative Financial Instruments for Hedging Purposes - - - - - -
311 Fair Value Hedge - - - - - -
312 Cash Flow Hedge - - - - - -
3.1.3 Hedge of Net Investment in Foreign Operations - - - - - -
3.2 Held for Trading Transactions 7,599,087 11,831,793 19,430,880 3,003,784 4,513,177 7,516,96.
321 Forward Foreign Currency Buy/Sell Transactions 456,674 1,582,210 2,038,884 245,552 580,104 825,65€
3.2.1.1 Forward Foreign Currency Transactions-Buy 193,451 823,219 1,016,67 112,825 294,595 407,42
3.2.1.2 Forward Foreign Currency Transactions-Sell 263,223 758,991 1,022,214 132,727 285,509 418,236
322 Swap Transactions Related to F.C. and Interest Rates 4,400,15 7,476,657 11,876,812 1,217,730 2,358,05 3,575,78
3.2.2.1 Foreign Currency Swap-Buy 2,410,286 3,533,213 5,943,49! 536,802 1,260,90: 1,797,70
3.2.2.2 Foreign Currency Swap-Sell 1,939,869 3,943,444 5,883,313 680,928 1,097,15! 1,778,08!
3.2.2.3 Interest Rate Swaps-Buy 25,000 - 25,000 - - -
3.2.2.4 Interest Rate Swaps-Sell 25,000 - 25,000 - - -
3.2.3 Foreign Currency, Interest Rate and Securities Options 2,742,25; 2,772,926 5,515,184 1,540,502 1,575,01! 3,115,51
3.2.3.1 Foreign Currency Options-Buy 1,465,40: 1,288,756 2,754,164 366,843 1,123,185 1,490,02
3.2.3.2 Foreign Currency Options-Sell 1,276,85 1,484,170 2,761,02 1,173,659 451,83 1,625,48
3.2.3.3 Interest Rate Options-Buy - - - - - -
3.2.3.4 Interest Rate Options-Sell - - - - - -
3.2.3.5 Securities Options-Buy - - - - - -
3.2.3.6 Securities Options-Sell - - - - - -
3.24 Foreign Currency Futures - - - - - -
3.24.1 Foreign Currency Futures-Buy - - - - - -
3.2.4.2 Foreign Currency Futures-sell - - - - - -
3.25 Interest Rate Futures - - - - - -
3.25.1 Interest Rate Futures-Buy - - - - - -
3.25.2 Interest Rate Futures-Sell - - - - - -
3.2.6 Other - - - - - -
B. CUSTODY AND PLEDGED ITEMS (IV+V+VI) 70,890,212 32,888,095 103,778,307 58,185,614 28,020,035 86,205,64
\VA ITEMS HELD IN CUSTODY 961,063 262,45¢& 1,223,521 461,674 138,992 600,664
4.1. Assets under Management 160,517 - 160,517 96,096 - 96,096
4.2. Investment Securities Held in Custody 77,188 87,118 164,306 10,660 63,373 74,033
4.3. Checks Received for Collection 430,886 81,067 511,953 270,365 73,385 343,74
4.4. Commercial Notes Received for Collection 126,323 94,275 220,596 84,555 2,236 86,789
4.5, Other Assets Received for Collection - - - - - -
4.6. Assets Received for Public Offering - - - - - -
4.7. Other Items under Custody 166,149 - 166,149 - - -
4.8. Custodians - - - - - -
V. PLEDGED ITEMS 69,929,149 32,625,637 102,554,786 57,723,940 27,881,043 85,604,98
51. Marketable Securities 55,143 88,839 143,982 50,577 76,160 126,731
5.2. Guarantee Notes 164,027 64,842 228,869 148,183 55,751 203,934
53. Commodity 2,50C - 2,50C 2,50C - 2,50q
54. Warranty - - - - - -
5.5. Properties 8,994,60: 4,143,780 13,138,383 6,482,019 3,658,00: 10,140,02
5.6. Other Pledged Items 60,712,871 28,328,176 89,041,047 51,040,661 24,091,129 75,131,79
5.7. Pledged Items-Depository - - - - - -
VL ACCEPTED INDEPENDENT GUARANTEES AND WARRANTIES - - - - - -

TOTAL OFF-BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS (A+B) 79,471,847 45,502,794 124,974,641 61,989,605 33,444,152 95,433,75

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FKBABANKA A. k.

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE PERIOD 1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016
(Amount expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira)

Note | CURRENT PERIOD PRIOR PERIOD
INCOME STATEMENT (01/01/2016- (01/01/2015-
31/12/2016) 31/12/2015)

l. INTEREST INCOME (5.Iv.1) 1,289,571 891,64(
1.1 Interest Income on Loans 1,237,756 848,616
1.2 Interest Received from Statutory Reserves 7,988 3,095
1.3 Interest Received from Banks 7,959 11,560
1.4 Interest Received from Money Market Placements 1,558 185
1.5 Interest Received from Marketable Securities Portfolio 33,970 27,964
1.5.1 Financial Assets Held for Trading 1,413 1,150
1.5.2 Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss - -
1.5.3 Financial Assets Available for Sale 32,557 26,814
1.5.4 Investments Held to Maturity - -
1.6 Finance Lease Income - -
1.7 Other Interest Income 340 220
1. INTEREST EXPENSE 779,047 493,794
2.1 Interest on Deposits (5.IV.2) 611,101 393,631
2.2 Interest on Funds Borrowed (5.IV.2) 65,882 37,999
2.3 Interest on Money Market Funds 556 357
2.4 Interest on Securities Issued (5.1v.2) 87,706 54,879
25 Other Interest Expense 13,802 6,930
1. NET INTEREST INCOME/EXPENSE (I - II) 510,524 397,844
\A NET FEES AND COMMISSIONS INCOME/EXPENS E 27,463 23,79¢
4.1 Fees and Commissions Received 49,352 41,9140
4.1.1 Non-cash Loans 9,074 10,67(
4.1.2 Other (5.Iv.12 40,278 31,24(Q
4.2 Fees and Commissions Paid 21,889 18,114
421 Non-cash Loans 220 153
4.2.2 Other (5.Iv.12 21,669 17,961
V. DIVIDEND INCOME (5.IV.3) - -
VI TRADING INCOME/LOSS (Net) (5.IV.4) 55,997 (1,908
6.1 Gains/Losses on Securities Trading 6,756 (105)
6.2 Derivative Financial Transactions Gains/Losses 59,614 (7,504
6.3 Foreign Exchange Gains/Losses (10,373 5,701
VIL. OTHER OPERATING INCOME (5.1Iv.5) 54,140 35,271
VIl TOTAL OPERATING INCOME/EXPENS E (llI+IV+V+VI+VII) 648,124 455,009
IX. PROVISION FOR LOSSES ON LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (-) (5.1v.6) 193,187 102,829
X. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (-) (5.IV.7) 293,917 242,715
XI. NET OPERATING INCOME/ LOSS (VIII-IX-X) 161,020 109,464
XIl. AMOUNT IN EXCESS RECORDED AS GAIN AFTER MERGER - -
XIll. PROFIT/LOSS FROM ASSOCIATES ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD - -
XIV. NET MONETARY POSITION GAIN/LOSS - -
XV. PROFI T/ LOSS ON CONTI NUI NG OPERATI ONS BEFORE {(BAS8) ( XI + é16I1X020/) 109,464
XVI. TAX PROVISION FOR CONTINUING OPERATI ONS (N) (5.1v.9) (46,023 (27,948
16.1 Current Tax Charge (40,201) (27,018
16.2 Deferred Tax Charge /(Benefit) (5,822) (930)
XVII. NET PERI OD PROFIT/LOSS FROM CONTINUI NG OPERABINNS ( XV NX4/997 81,517
XVIII. INCOME ON DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - -
18.1 Income on Assets Held for Sale - -
18.2 Gain on Sale of Associates, Subsidiaries and Jointly Controlled Entities (Joint Ventures) - -
18.3 Other Income on Discontinued Operations - -
XIX. EXPENSE ON DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (-) - -
19.1 Expense on Assets Held for Sale - -
19.2 Loss on Sale of Associates, Subsidiaries and Jointly Controlled Entities (Joint Ventures) - -
19.3 Other Expense on Discontinued Operations - -
XX. PROFIT/LOSS ON DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS BEFORE TAX (XVIII-XIX) - -
XXI. TAX PROVISION FOR DISCONTINUED OPERATI ONS ( K) - -
21.1 Current Tax Charge - -
21.2 Deferred Tax Charge /(Benefit) - -
XXII. NET PERI OD PROFI T/ LOSS FROM DI SCONTI NUED OPERATI ONS (XXNX—)I) -
XXIII. NET PERIOD PROFIT/LOSS (XVII+XXII) (5.Iv.11 114,997 81,517
23.1 Group's Profit/Loss 114,996 81,519
23.2 Minority Interest Profit/Loss 1 Q)

Earnings per Share 0.00131 0.0012¢

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FKBABANKA A. k.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSE ITEMS ACCOUNTED UNDER SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE PERIOD 1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016
(Amount expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira)

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSE ITEMS ACCOUNTED UNDER EQUITY

VII.
VIIL.

XI.
111

11.2
11.3
114

XIl.

ADDITIONS TO MARKETABLE SECURITIES REVALUATION RESERVES FROM FINANCIAL ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE

TANGIBLE ASSETS REVALUATION RESERVES

INTANGIBLE ASSETS REVALUATION RESERVES

TRANSLATION ADJUSTMENT FOR FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

PROFIT/LOSS ON CASH FLOW HEDGE DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Effective Portion of the Changes in Fair Value)
PROFIT/LOSS ON NET FOREIGN INVESTMENT HEDGE DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Effective Portion of the Changes in
Fair Value)

THE EFFECT OF CORREECTIONS OF THE ERRORS AND CHANGES IN THE ACCOUNTING POLICY

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN EQUITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH TAS

DEFERRED TAX EFFECT OF REVALUATION

NET | NCOME/ EXPENSE DI RECTLY RECOGNI SED
PROFIT/LOSS FOR THE PERIOD

I'N EQUITY (I +11+é+1X)
Net Changes in the Fair Values of Marketable Securities (Transfer to Profit/Loss)

The Portion of Cash-flow Hedge Derivative Financial Assets Reclassified in and Transferred to Income Statement

The Portion of Net Foreign Investment Hedge Derivative Financial Assets Reclassified in and Transferred to Income Statement
Other

TOTAL PROFIT/LOSS RECOGNI SED FOR THE PERI OD ( XNXI)

CURRENT PERIOD
(01/01/2016-31/12/201

(12,648

(709)
2,773
(10,584
(510),
(510)

(11,094

PRIOR PERIOD
J01/01/2015-31/12/201

3,110

(328)
406
3,188
(4,814
(4,814

(1,626

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FKBABANKA A. Kk
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD 1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amount in of Turkish Lira)
Accumulated Rev. Reserve on
Paid-in Capital Inflation Share Canceliatio Extraordinary Current Period | Prior Period | Marketable Securitie  Tangible and Intangble| Bonus Shares from Assets Held for Sale and Total Equity
CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY. Note | Paid-in Capital Adjustment Share Premium Profits Legal Reserves | Statutory Reservel __Reserves Other Reserves | Profit/Loss Profit/Loss Equit Hedge Funds D Oper. Excluding Minority Interest] Minority Interests| _Total Equity
PRIOR PERIOD
01.01.2015-31.12.2015
8 Beginning Balance 550,001 R L (2174 74,13 (27,527) (8.363) - - 586,075 3 586,12
. Corrections made according TAS 8 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
21 The Effect of Correction of Errors - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
22 The Effect of Changes in Account Policies . . . B . . . - R - . - . . . -
0 Adjusted Balance (i+1) 550,00 - - (2.174) 74,131 (27.527) (8,363) - 586,075 5! 586,12
Changes during the Period .
w. Increase/Decrease Due to Mergers . . . - - . . - - - - - - - -
V. Marketable Securities Revaluation Reserve - . . R R . . - R (1,364) . - (1,364) (1,364
\a Hedge Funds (Effectiev Portion) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
61 Cash Flow Hedges . . . - . . . - - . - . . .
6.2 Net Foreign Investment Hedges - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Vi Tangible Assets Revaluation Reserve - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Vil Intangible Assets Revaluation Reserve F - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
X Bonus Shares from Associates, Subsidiaries and Jointly
Controlled Entities(Joint Ventures) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
X. Foreign Exchange Differences - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
X The Effect of Disposal of Assets - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
. The Effect of Reclassification of Assets - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Xin. The Effect of Changes in the Equity of Subsidiaries on the Equity of the Bank - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XV, Capital Increase 297,51 - 73,379 - - - - - - - - - - - 370,894 - 370,894
141 Cash 297,515 - 73,379} - - - - - - - - - - - 370,894 - 370,894
14.2 Internal Sources - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
xv. Share Issue - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Xvi. Share Cancellation Profits - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XVIL  Paic-in-Capital Inflation Adjustment - . . N - . - - R R - - - . - -
XVil.  Other b N N - - N - (262 - N - - - - (262) N (262
XIX. Net ProfitiLoss for the Period - - - - - - - 81,51 - - - - - 81,518 [y 81,517
XX Profit Distribution s - - - 3711 R 43,075 - (74,139) 27,35 - - - - - - -
201 Dividend Paid . . . B . . . - - - . - . . . -
202 Transfer to Reserves b N N - 3711 N 43,075 N - (46,786) - - - - - - -
203  Other " - - - - - - - (74,139] 74,139} - - - - - - -
Ending Balance (111 +1V+V+eerXVIIl+XlXikXX) 847,51 - 73,37/ 3 371 43,07 (2,436) 81,511 a7d) ©.7279) - 1,036,861 B 1,036,901
CURRENT PERIOD
01.01.2016-31.12.2016
Prior Period End Balance 847,51 - 73,37/ 371 43,07 (2.436) 81,51 ar4) ©.727) - 1,036,861 5. 1,036,91:
Changes during the Period
. Increase/Decrease Due to Mergers - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
0 Marketable Securities Revaluation Reserve . . . B . . . - R (10,527) . . (10,527) (10,52
. Hedge Funds (Effectiev Portion) . . . - - . . - - - - - - - -
41 Cash Flow Hedges - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
42 Net Foreign Investment Hedges - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
v. Tangible Assets Revaluation Reserve . . . - . . . - - . - . . . -
VI Intangible Assets Revaluation Reserve - N . - - N N - - - . - - - . -
i Bonus Shares from Associates, Subsidiaries and Jointly
Controlled Entities(Joint Ventures) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Vil Foreign Exchange Differences. L . . . B . . . - - . - . . . -
X, The Effect of Disposal of Assets - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
X The Effect of Reclassification of Assets L - . . N - . . - R R . - . . . -
X The Effect of Changes in the Equity of Subsidiaries on the Equity of the Bank . . . . B . . . - - . - . . . -
Xil Capital Increase 93,641 . 55,200 - - - - - - - - - - - 148,945 - 148,945
121 Cash (5.1112.3) 93,641 - 55,299 . - - . . - - - - - - 148,945 - 148,945
122 Intemnal Sources . . . B . . . - - . - . . . -
il Share Issue - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
X Share Cancellation Profits - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XV, Paid-in-Capital inflation Adjustment . . . B . . . - - - . - . . . -
XVI. Other - - - - - - (567, - - - - - - (567, - (567,
XVIL  NetProfitiLoss for the Period - . . R R - - 114,99 R R - - - 114,996 1 114,997
XVl Profit Distribution . . . 4,079 . 77,504 . (81,518) (69) - . - . - . -
181  Dividend Paid B - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
182  Transfer to Reserves - R R 4,079 - 77,504 R R (81,583 - R R - - - -
183  Other - - - - - - - (81,518] 81,518} - - - - - - -
Ending Balance (1 +11+111+6+XVI+XVII+XNII1) 941,16 - 128,67 7,79 120,57 (3,003) 114,99 (239) (20,254) - 1,289,708 5 1,289,76.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

9



FKBABANKA A. k.

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE PERIOD 1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016
(Amount expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira)

CURRENT PERIOD

PRIOR PERIOD

(01/01/2016- (01/01/2015-
Note 31/12/2016) 31/12/2015)

A CASH FLOWS FROM BANKING OPERATIONS
1.1 Operating Profit / Loss before Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities 199,510 252,943
1.1.1 Interest Received (+) 1,229,724 847,746
1.1.2 Interest Paid (-) 756,060 482,576
1.1.3 Dividend Received (+) - -
1.1.4 Fees and Commissions Received (+) 48,297 41,733
1.1.5 Other Income (+) 18,942 35,057
1.1.6 Collections from Previously Written Off Loans (+) 3,022 2,944
1.1.7 Cash Payments to Personnel and Service Suppliers (-) 252,264 212,861
1.1.8 Taxes Paid (-) 64,844 14,063
1.1.9 Other (+/-) (5.V1.3) (27,307 34,963
1.2 Changes in Banking Operations Assets and Liabilities (260,397 (443,248
1.2.1 Net (Increase) Decrease in Financial Assets Held for Trading (+/-) (61,868 (44,352
1.2.2 Net(Increase) Decrease in Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (+/-) - -
1.2.3 Net (Increase) Decrease in Due From Banks (+/-) (222,997 (515,016
1.2.4 Net (Increase) Decrease in Loans (+/-) (2,870,176 (2,545,177
1.2.5 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Assets (+/-) (5.VI.3) 216 (11,941
1.2.6 Net Increase (Decrease) in Bank Deposits (+/-) 261,736 289,534
1.2.7 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Deposits (+/-) 1,885,161 1,912,689
1.2.8 Net Increase (Decrease) in Borrower Funds (+/-) 512,003 176,224
1.2.9 Net Increase (Decrease) in Matured Payables (+/-) - -
1.2.10 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Liabilities (+/-) (5.VL.3) 235,528 294,791
. Net Cash Flow Providedfrom Banking Operations (+/-) (60,887 (190,305
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - -
II. Net Cash Flow Provided from Investment Activities (+/-) (295,372 (396,800
2.1 Cash Paid for Purchase of Associates, Subsidiaries and Jointly Controlled Entities

(Joint Ventures) (-) - -
2.2 Cash Obtained from Sale of Associates, Subsidiaries and Jointly Controlled Entities

(Joint Ventures) (+) - -
2.3 Tangible Asset Purchases (-) 6,740 173,110
2.4 Tangible Asset Sales (+) 1,526 9,931
2.5 Cash Paid for Purchase of Financial Assets Available for Sale (-) 563,427 333,167
2.6 Cash Obtained from Sales of Financial Assets Available for Sale (+) 275,221 103,346
2.7 Cash Paid for Purchase of Investment Securities (-) - -
2.8 Cash Obtained from Sales of Investment Securities (+) - -
2.9 Other (+/-) (5.VL.3) (1,952 (3,800
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES - -
Il Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities (+/-) 813,889 277,445
3.1 Cash Obtained from Funds Borrowed and Securities Issued (+) 2,384,034 1,182,626
3.2 Cash Used for Repayment of Funds Borrowed and Securities Issued (-) 1,719,090 1,149,030
3.3 Share Certificates Issued (+) 148,945 243,849
3.4 Dividends Paid (-) - -
3.5 Payments for Finance Leases (-) - -
3.6 Other (+/-) - -
\A Effect of Change in Foreign Exchange Rate on Cash and Cash Equivalents (+/-) 45,352 29,622
V. Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (I+1I+1l1+1V) 502,982 (280,038
VI. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period (+) (5.VL.1) 201,712 481,750
VII. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period (V+VI) (5.VI.1) 704,694 201,712

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FKBABANKA A. k.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

FOR THE PERIOD 1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016
(Amount expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira)

CURRENT PERIOD

(01/01/2016-31/12/2016

PRIOR PERIOD

(01/01/2015-31/12/2015

11
1.2
1.21
1.2.2
1.2.3

1.3
1.4
1.5

1.6
1.6.1
1.6.2
1.6.3
1.6.4
1.6.5
1.7
1.8
1.9
191
1.9.2
1.9.3
1.9.4
195
1.10
1.11
1.12
1.13
1.14

1.
2.1
2.2
23
231
2.3.2
2.3.3
234
2.35
2.4
25

IIl.
3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4

DISTRIBUTION OF CURRENT YEAR PROFIT

CURRENT PERIOD PROFIT

TAXES AND LEGAL DUTIES PAYABLE (-)
Corporate tax (income tax)

Withholding tax

Other taxes and duties

NET PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD (1.1-1.2)
ACCUMULATED LOSSES (-)

FIRST LEGAL RESERVES (-)

OTHER STATUTORY RESERVES (-)

NET PROFIT AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION [(A-(1.3+1.4+1.5)]
FIRST DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS (-)
To owners of ordinary shares

To owners of privieged shares

To owners of redeemed shares

To profit sharing bonds

To holders of profit and loss sharing certificates
DIVIDENDS TO PERSONNEL (-)

DIVIDENDS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS (-)
SECOND DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS (-)
To owners of ordinary shares

To owners of privieged shares

To owners of redeeemed shares

To profit sharing bonds

To holders of profit and loss sharing certificates
SECOND LEGAL RESERVES (-)

STATUS RESERVES (-)

EXTRAORDINARY RESERVES

OTHER RESERVES

SPECIAL FUNDS

DISTRIBUTION OF RESERVES
APPROPRIATED RESERVES

SECOND LEGAL RESERVES (-)
DIVIDENDS TO SHAREHOLDERS (-)

To owners of ordinary shares

To owners of privieged shares

To owners of redeemed shares

To profit sharing bonds

To holders of profit and loss sharing certificates
DIVIDENDS TO PERSONNEL (-)
DIVIDENDS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS (-)

EARNINGS PER SHARE

TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SHARES (full TL Basis)
TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SHARES (%)

TO OWNERS OF PRIVILEGED SHARES

TO OWNERS OF PRIVILEGED SHARES (%)

DIVIDEND PER SHARE

TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SHARES

TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SHARES (%)
TO OWNERS OF PRIVILEGED SHARES

TO OWNERS OF PRIVILEGED SHARES (%)

As per the Turkish Commercial Code profit distributions are made based on unconsolidated financial statements.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1
JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

SECTION THREE
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
Explanations on the basis of presentation

Preparation of the financial statements and the accompanying footnotes in accordance with
Turkish Accounting Standards and the Communiqué on Principles and Procedures on the
Accounting Practice and Documentation of Banks

As per the regul stiaomd dPr imche | Rrso Reduarredi ng Ba
Mai ntaining Documentso (the ARegulationodo) publ
with No. 26333 related to the Turkish Banking Law No. 5411¢cthesolidatedinancial statementsa

prepared, in accordance with the regulations on accounting and financial reporting published by the
Banking Regulation and Supervision Board (ABRS
the BRSA and Tur ki sh Accouh Financipl R8poréing diStamdards (i
(ATFRS0) and the related statements and gui dan
Auditing Standards Authority (APOAO0) for the m
The format and contemf the publicly announced unconsolidated financial statements and notes to
these statements have been prepared in accord:
Financi al Statement s, Explanations andqudlant es t
Di sclosures About Ri sk Management to be Annour
communique. The Bank maintains its books in Turkish Lira in accordance with the Banking Act,
Turkish Commercial Code and Turkish Tax Legislation.

The consdidated financial statements are prepared in thousands of TL based on the historical cost
convention, except for the financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value.

Accounting policies and valuation principles applied in preparation ofconsolidated financial
statements

The accounting policies and valuation principles used in the preparation of the financial statements are
selected and applied in accordance with the requirements set out in regulations, communiqués,
statements and guides published by the BRSA and if there is ho special regulation by the BRSA, in
accordance with the principles within TAS / TFRS. The accounting policies and valuation principles
applied in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements ar@edptalNotes 11 and XXIV

below.

Explanationson the usage strategy of financial instruments and on foreign currency transactions

Usage stratgy of the financial instruments

The major factor in managing interest rate and liquidity risk at the balancespegallel movement
of asset and liability side.

Exchange rate risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk are controlled and measured by various risk
management systems, and the balance sheet is managed under the limits set by these systems and tl
limits legally required. Value at risk models are used for this purpose.

Purchasesale transactions of short and lamegm financial instruments are realized within
predetermined risk limits that are allowed for the purpose of increasinfyegsketurn orcapital.

The foreign currency position is controlled by the equilibrium of a currency basket to eliminate the
foreign exchange risk.
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2.2

F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1
JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Explanationson the usage strategy of financial instruments and on foreign currency transactions
(Continued)

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency exchange rates used in converting transactions denominated in fo@igrencies
and their presentation in the financial statements

The foreign currency transactioaee recognized n accor dance with TAS 21
in Foreign Exchange Rateso. Foreign exchange
transactions are translated into Turkish Lira by using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction
and ecognized in accounting records. At the end of the periods, foreign currency assets and liabilities
are converted into Turkish Lira by using the spot foraigrrency exchange rates the end of the

period and the related currency translation differemeesrecognized as foreign exchange gains and
losses.

As at the end dfhe related periods, tHereign currency exchange rates are as follows:

31 December 2016 31 December 2015
US Ddlar 3.5192 2.9076

Euro 3.7099 3.1776

Foreign exchange gains and losses included in the income statement

As of 31 Decembe2016 net foreign exchandessincluded inthe income statement is TL ,B73
(1 January 31 December 2019L 5,701profit).

Explanations on Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Fiba Portfoy Y°netimi A.Kk. (AFi ba Portfoyo);
consolidation method in the consolidated finahstatements dated 31 Decembed 1 6 . Fi baba
and Fiba Portfoy Y°netimi A.k. together are r

Board (ACMBO) approved Fiba

Capital Mar ket s P
he | i c e’modaated d2ieaemberd201B Wds assighat] toS-ba

activity and
Portfoy.

t
n
e
t 0
t 1

The objective of Fiba Portfoy is to manage portfolios consisting of financial assets as a representative by
entering into portfolio management contracts in accordance with CMB laws and releydatioa and

also to perform capital markets operations. Besides, Fiba Portfdy can manage the portfolios of local anc
foreign investment funds, investment trusts, local/foreign real persons, brokerage companies and othe
similar legal entities within theantext of the related regulation as portfolio management activities. On
the condition that, the requirements of the Capital Markets regulations are fulfilled and necessary
approvals and licences from the Capital Markets Board are obtained; Fiba Portfalsecagrerform

i nvest ment advisory services, mar ket consul tan
and intermediary services for the trading of investment fund certificates. The Bank owns 99% of the equity
of Fiba Portfdy whose headquarterlocated in Istanbul.

According to full consolidati on met hod, t he
expendituresand off al ance sheet l'iabilities were combin
revenues, expenditures aoff-b al ance sheet l'iabilities. Book v

subsidiary and the portion of the cost of subs
intragroup balances and income and expenses relating to transactions lleenggnk and its subsidiary

are eliminated in full on consolidation. Minority shares in the net income of consolidated subsidiary
determined the net income of the Group and were demonstrated as a separate item in the income stateme
Minority shares wes presented under equity in the consolidated financial statement.
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VI.

VII.

F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1
JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Explanations on forward transactions, options and derivative instruments

TheParenBankdés derivative transact i on ntereshrat@swgps,c o n s
foreign curency options anébreign currencyforward purchase/sale contracts. TiRarentBank does
not have any embedded derivatives separated from the host contract.

In accordance with TAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement", foreign currency
forward purchase/sale contracts, swaps and options are classified as "hedging purpose" and "trading
purpose" transactions. Derivatives are initially recognized at cost including the transaction costs. Also,
the assets and liabilities arising from the ddisatransactions are recorded astudfance sheet items

at their contractual notional amounts.

Explanations on derivative financial instruments held for trading

The derivative transactioriseld for trading are valued at faialue using market prices @ricing
model s subsequent to initial recognition and
trading" or "derivative financi al l'iabilities
differena’'s being positive or negagiv

Explanations on derivative financial instruments held for hedging

TheParentBank entered into cross curreriojerest ratswap transactions in order to hedge the change

in fair values of fixedrate financial instruments. While applying fair value hedge accounting, the
changes in fair values of hedging instrument and hedged item are recognised in income statement. If the
heddng is effective, the changes in fair value of the hedged iritch is fixed rate TL denominated

loans, are presented in statement of financial position together with the hedge8Ltteaquently,
derivative transactions are valued at their fair vafiresthe changes in their fair values are recorded on
bal ance s heet inancaassets liied torhedgoagt oi rv efi df e r lalViadbilitieswhedd f i n a
for hedging respectively depending on the fair values being positive or negative. Fairchalnges

are recorded under income statement.

TheParenBank performs effectiveness test at the beginning of the hedge accounting period and at each
reporting period. Hedge accounting is continued as long as the test results are between th8@8ge of
125% of effectiveness. The hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, is
exercised, sold or no longer effective. When discontinuing fair value hedge accounting, the cumulative
fair value changes in carrying value of the hetlgem arising from the hedged risk are amortised to
income statement over the life of the hedged item from that date of the hedge accounting is discontinued.

Explanations on interest income and expenses

Interest income and expenses calculated usingaiteate of return are recognized on accrual basis. In
accordance with Banking Act No: 5411 Articles 53 and 93, based on the prevailing communique,
interest accruals on loans becomingpanforming are reversed and also ceased to accrue interest on
such bans until these loans are classified as performing or collected.

Explanations on fee and commission income and expenses

Fee and commission incom&penses are recognized based on cash basis or accrual badiseupon
nature of the transaction.

Explanations on financial assets

Financial assets include cash on hand, contractual rights to receive cash or another financial asset from
the counterparty or the right to exchange of financial instruments or equity instrument transactions of
the counterparty.iRancial assets are classified into four groups as financial assets at fair value through
profit or lossavailablefor-sale financial assetBeld to maturity investments afw@hns and receivables.
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VII.

1.1

1.2

F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1
JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Explanations on financial asset¢Continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets held for trading

Financial assets held for trading are recognized at their fair values and any gain or losses resulting from
such valuation are recorded in the profit and loss accounts. Interests received during the holding period
of such financial assets and the differebetween the amortized cost (calculated using internal rate of
return) and the acquisition cost are recognized as interest income in the income statement. Gains and
losses on sale of held for trading financial assets before their maturity and the cifteeemeen market

value and amortized cost (calculated using internal rate of return) of such financial as assets are
recognized in gains and losses on securities trading under income statement.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

TheGroupd oes not have any financi al ass étosghptafits i g n e
or |l osso.

Financial assets Available for Sale

Financial assets availabler-sale, are financial assets other than assets held for trading purposes,
investments hekltio-maturity and originated loans and receivables. Financial assets avéiabéde
are measured at their fair values subsequently.

Interest income of the investments securities availfdrlsale; based on the internal rate of retans
included in the income statement. Unrecognized gain/losses derived from the difference between their
fair value and the discounted values are recor

t he sharehol der sé egpinsldsses recbgnizedt umdere equityf are ddalzqu @arsda |
recognized diectly in the income statement.

Purchase and sale transactions of securities are accdonteda settlement date basis.
Held to maturity investments
The Groupdoes not have any held maturity irvestments as of 31 December 2016

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets, which are generated by providing funds, goods or services tc
the debtor.

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable repayment schedules and they are
not traded in an active market.

Loans are initially measured at their acquisition cost and subsequently measured at amortized cost
calculated using efiet i ve i nterest rate method in accordas
Recognition and Measurement o. Duty <charges, t
collaterals of the loans are considered as part of the transaction costs and chidngedgstomers.
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XI.

F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1
JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Explanations on impairment of financial assets

Financial asset or groups of financédsets are reviewed by the Gratpeach balance sheet date to
determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. I5ady indicato exists, the Group
determines the amount of impairment.

Impairment loss incurs if, and only if, there is objective evidence that the reliably estimated future cash
flows of financial asset or group of financial assets are adversely affected by afjevefit@| os s eve
incurred subsequent to initial recognition.

The Bank provides specific and general allowances for loan and other receivables classified in
accordance with the related Communiqué published on the Official Gazette N0.2633 dated November
1, 2006. The allowances are recorded in the income statement of the related period.

Explanations on offsetting financial instruments

If the fair values of equity shares held for trading and quoted at the stock exchanges are lower than their
carrying vdues, allowance for impairment is recognized and the recognized impairment is offset with
the related assets on the face of the balance sheet.

Specific allowances for neperforming loas and other receivables are provided in accordance with
ifMet hods and Principles for the Determination
Al'l ocation of Reserveso. Such auplorotheassat ®de. @hr e o
financial assets and liabilities are offset when the Bank has &ylegébrceable right to offset

Explanations on sale and repurchase agreements asdcurities lending transactions

Securities subject to repo (repurchase agreem

through profit and | osso, AFinanci al assets ¢
according to their purposes to be held inRlagenBankd s por t f ol i o and evaluat
of the relevant portfolio. Funds obtained fror
from repo transactionso account in liabilitiesc

effedive interest (internal rate of return) method on the difference between the sales and repurchase
prices corresponding to the period designated by a repurchase agreement.

Reverse repo transactions are recordedguerdeaent
account.

Explanations on noncurrent assets held for sale and discontinued operations and the related

liabilities

A tangible asset (or a disposal group) <classif
carrying value offair value less costs to sell. Assets held for sale are not depreciated and presented in
the financi al statements separately. An asset

only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (orsdisgooup) is available for immediate sale
in its present condition. For a highly probable sale, there must be a valid plan prepared by the
management for the sale of asset including identification of possible buyers and completion of sale
process. Furthanore, the asset should be actively marketed at a price consistent with its fair value.

Events or circumstances may extend the period to complete the sale beyond one year. An extension of
the period required to complete a sale does not preclude aroaskgp@sal group) from being classified

as held for sale if the delay is caused by events or circumstances beyond the entity's control and there is
sufficient evidence that the entity remains committed to its plan to sell the asset (or disposal group).

Adi scontinued operation is a part offorsaeeTheBa nk ¢
operating results of the discontinued operations are disclosed separ#tel income statement.

16



XILI.

XIIl.

XIV.

F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1
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(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Explanations on goodwill and other intangible assets

As at the balance sheet date, there is no goodwill in the accompanying financial statements. The
intangible asets of the Grouponsist of software, intangible rights and other intangible assets.

The costs of the intangible assets purchased before 1 January 2005 are recognized at their inflation
adjusted costs as of 31 December 2004 and intangible assets purchased after 1 January 2005 ar
recognized at their acquisition cost less accumulated aatoin and impairment, if any.

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are 3 to 10 years, and amortization rates are 10% to 33.3%

If there is objective evidence of i mpairment,
withthe Tu ki sh Accounting Standard 36 (TAS 36) il
amount is less than the carrying value of the related asset, an allowance for impairment is recognized.

Explanations on tangible assets

Tangible assets are measured at @oaccordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard 16 (TAS 16)
ATangi bl e Assetso.

The costs of the tangible assets purchased before 1 January 2005 are recognized at their inflation adjuste
costs as of 31 December 2004 and tangible assets purchasddJaftuary 2005 are recognized at their
acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.

If there is objective evidence of impairment, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated in accordance
with the Turkish Accounting Standard ITAS 36) "Impairment of Assets" and if the recoverable
amount is less than the carrying value of the related asset, an allowance for impairment is recognized.

Gains/losses from the sale of the tangible assets are calculated as the difference betvetdrothe
value and the net sales price.

Maintenance and repair costs incurred for tangible assets are recorded as expense.
There are no restrictions such as pledges, mortgages or any other restriction on tangible assets.

There are no changes in theaignting estimates that are expected to have an impact in the current or
subsequent periods.

Depreciation rates and estimated useful lives used for the tangible assets are as follows:

Tangible Assets Estimated Useful Lifes; Depreciation Rates
(Years) (%)
Safe boxes 2-50 2-50
Vehicles 5 20
Real estate 50 2
Other tangible assets 4-50 2-25

Explanations on leasing transactions

Duration of financial leasing contracts is maximum 4 years. Tangible assets obtained via financial
leasing are classifieddse Group s assets or |liabilities resulti.
nature. Assets obtained via financial leasing are depreciated in accordance with the principals for
tangible assets. Rent payments for operating leases are recordeal atsaunts as expense during the
payment period.
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F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1
JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Explanations on provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions and contingent liabilities are accounted in accordance with TAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Caancial stajeenents, aprovisiont issmade if there ig ahpeeseht
obligation that arises from past events as of the balance sheet date, if it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligatiomaelikible estimate

can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the amount is not reliably estimated and there is no
probabilty of cash outflow from the Groujp settle the liability, the related liability is considered as
Aconti ngent inthanot@s tathedimancial statements.

Provisions recognized during the period are re
provisions recognized in the prior periods are

Explanations on caitingent assets

The contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits to the Bank. If an inflow of economic benefits has become
probable, then the contingent assalisclosed in the notes to the financial statements. If it has become
virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and the related income are
recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change.occurs

Explanations on liabilities for employee benefits

As per the existing labour laws and agreements in Turkey, entities are required to pay severance for the
employees retired or fired. These payments are qualified as recognized retirement benetiopdamgac

to revised TAS 19 Employee Benefits. Severance payment liability recognized in the balance sheet is
calculated according to the net present value of expected amount in the future arising from all
empl oyeesd retirement sstaements. iThe @mmendmentstte TAS L9nhave i n
changed the accounting of defined benefit plans and severance indemnity. The amendments require all
actuarial gainand losses to be recognized immediately through other comprehensive income in order
for the net pasion asset or liability recognized in the balance sheet to reflect the fullofatue plan

deficit or surplus.

The major assumptions used in the actuarial calculation are as follows:

- Calculaton is based on discount rae 1150%, inflation rate a8.00 and real rate of rise in salary
as 0.00%.

- A ceiling of TL 4,297.21(full TL basis) is applied for thealaries as of 31 December 2016
-lndi vidual sd earliest retirement age i s consi
- CSO 1980 mortality table is used for theath probabilities of male and female employees.

There is no employee foundatidand or similar institutions.
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F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1
JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Explanations on taxation
Current Tax

Effective from 1 January 2006, statutory income is subject to corporate tax at 20%. This rate is applied
to accounting income modified for certain exemptions (like dividend income) and deductions (like
investment incentives), and additions for certain-teondeductible expenses and allowances for tax
purposes. If there is no dividend distribution planned, no further tax charges are made.

Dividends paid to the resident institutions and the institutions working through local offices or
representatives areon subject to withholding tax. As per the decisions n0.2009/14593 and
no.2009/14594 of the Council of Ministers published in the Official Gazette no.27130 dated 3 February
2009, certain duty rates included in the articles no.15 and 30 of the new Cof@oraav no.5520 are
revised. Accordingly, the withholding tax rate on the dividend payments other than the ones paid to the
nonresident institutions generating income in Turkey through their operations or permanent
representatives and the resident ingtis is 15%. In applying the withholding tax rates on dividend
payments to the neresident institutions and the individuals, the withholding tax rates covered in the
related Double Tax Treaty Agreements are taken into account. Appropriation of thed-einings to

capital is not considered as profit distribution and therefore is not subject to withholding tax.

The prepaid taxes are calculated and paid at the rates valid for the earnings of the related years. The
prepayments can be deducted from tihweual corporate tax calculated for the whole year earnings.

In accordance with the tax legislation, tax losses can be carried forward to offset against future taxable
income for up to five years. Tax losses cannot be carried back to offset profits from previous periods.

In Turkey, there is no procedure for a fimald definite agreement on tax assessments. Companies file
their tax returns with their tax offices by the end of 25th of the fourth month following the close of the
accounting period to which they relate. Tax returns are open for five years from theitgegihthe

year that follows the date of filing during which time the tax authorities have the right to audit tax
returns, and the related accounting records on which they are based, and mayeissesments based

on their findings.

Deferred Tax

The Groupcalculates and recognizes tax for taxable temporary differences arising between the carrying
values of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and their corresponding balances considered
in the calculation of the tax base accordingtb e Tur ki sh Accounting Stan
Taxeso.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities of the companies included in the consolidation are netted off but not
netted off in consolidated balance sheet.

As of 31 December 2016hedeferredtax asskis TL 39 andhe deferred takability is TL 1,374(31
December 2015: TL 1,71Be deferred tax asset).

Deferred tax benefit/ (charge) is recognized
statement; deferred tax charge the arrent peiod is TL 5,822(1 Janary - 31 December 2015: TL
930chargé. Deferred tax effects of ther ansacti ons and events recogn
equity are also recogni zitywdhicdis TLEdB (bepdit)i(InJantatye s h a
31 December 2019L 406 benefit).

19



XIX.

XIX.

XX.

XXI.

XXIL.

F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY
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Explanations on taxation (continued)
Transfer pricing

The article 13 of the Corporate Tax Law describes the issue of transfer pricing under the title of
Aidi sgui sed profit di sptrriichi untgi.o nfoT hbey Greanye r @afl  tCroan
Profit Distribution by Way of Transfer Prici
application related issues on this topic.

According to this Communiqué, if the taxpayers conduct transactionsuikbase and sale of goods or
services with the related parties where the prices are not detdrmiec c or di ng t o t he
principle, then it will be concluded that there is a disguised profit distribution by way of transfer.pricing
Such disguisegrofit distributions will not be deducted from the corporate tax base for tax purposes.

As stated in the A7.1 Annual Documentationo se
fill out the ATransfer PrihcinnGapCormatiahtednBor.
and sale of goods or services conducted with their related parties in a taxation period, attach these forms
to their corporate tax returns and submit to the tax offices. Related formbamntsd to tax offices o

time.

Additional explanations on borrowings

The Bank provides resources from domestic and foreign individualsstitdtionsboth by borrowing
funds and issuing bills and bonds.

Borrowing instruments are initially measured at acquisition cost and subsequently measured at
amortized cost. In the accompanying financial statements, foreign currency denominated borrowing
funds are translated t o Turedhange blying rates and interest h e
expenses incurred during the period relating to the borrowing funds are recognized in income statement.

The Bank applies general hedging techniques for mitigating the liquidity risk, interest rate risk and

currency riskof the borrowing instruments. Those techniques do not meet the definition of hedge

accounting according to TAS 39. There are no convertible bonds or any other bonds issued by the Ban
as at the balance sheet date.

Explanations on share certificates issued

T he Ba ndnbcapitalpveas thcreased to TL 941,161 on 7 September 2016 with the capital
contribution of TurkFinance B.V. by TL 93,646. In addition, share issuance premium of TL 55,299 was
recognised in the sharehol dersd equity.

Explanations on bank aceptances and bills of guarantee

Bank acceptances and bills of guarantee are presented witHialaffce sheet liabilities as being
possilbe liabilities and commitmentsCash transactions relating to bank acceptances and bills of
guarantee are realizedrcurrently with the customer payments.

As of the balance sheet date, there are no bank acceptances and bédltanfegurecognized as liability
against an asset.

Explanation on government incentives

As ofthe balance sheet date, the Grdopes not have any government incentives.
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(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

XXII.  Explanations on segmerdl reporting

The Bank operates in retail and commerdiahking services, customer current accounts, deposit
accounts, longerm investment products, clearing and custody services} eradliatm services, retalil

and commercialloans, long term mortgage loangnd all other kinds of consumer and
commercialcorporate banking sevices.Fi ba Portf °y, the Bankds cons
portfolio management activities and resultstefoperations and its assets and liabilities are presented
under ATreasury and Headguarterso segment

Commercial & Total
Corporate Treasury &  Operations of the
Retail Banking Banking Headquarters Group
Current Period - 1 January- 31
December 2016
Operating Income 250,518 308,806 88,800 648,124
Operating Profit 9,778 185,574 (34,333 161,020
Taxation (46,023
Net Profit/(Loss) for 114,997
Current Period
31 December2016
Segment Assets 3,338,361 7,974,405 4,076,106 15,388,872
Unallocated Assets --
Total Assets 15,388,872
Segment Liabilities 6,543,963 2,595,736 4,959,412 14,099,111
Unallocated Liabilities -
Sharehol der sé 1,289,761
Total Liabilities 15,38,872
Commercial & Total
Corporate Treasury & Operations of the
Reatil Banking Banking Headquarters Bank
Prior Period - 1 January - 31
December 2015
Operating Income 183,862 237,534 33,607 455,003
Operating Profit (12,332) 152,368 (30,572 109,465
Taxation (27,948
Net Profit/(Loss) for 81,517
Prior Period
31 December2015
Segment Assets 2,875,840 5,670,173 2,640,571 11,186,584
Unallocated Assets -
Total Assets 11,186,584
Segment Liabilities 4,865,298 2,083,502 3,200,871 10,149,671
Unallocated Liabilities -
Sharehol der sé 1,036,913
Total Liabilities 11,186,584

XXIV. Other matters
None.
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SECTION FOUR

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION AND RISK
MANAGEMENT

Tot al C [ i tal adequacy ratio have ©b
of Bank

a p
S Agd s eomns menn tMeafs uC aeprnietna | aAde q u

o

a
n

1 3 o))

t al d ca
and egul
As of 31 December 2016, the Gréup  toaosbliddtedapital has been calculated asT,£82,988nd the
consolidatedc api t al adequacy standard ratio is 13.48
consolidated capital amounted to TL 1,263,@42 theconsolidateccapital adequacgtandard ratio was

13.56% calculated pursuant to former regulations).

Information related to the componentf consolidateds har ehol dier s6 equi ty

Amount as
per the
regulation
before
Amount | 1/1/2014 (*)

TIER | CAPITAL

Paidin Capital to be Entitled for Compensation after All Creditors 941,161 }
Share Premium 128,678

Reserves 128,369

Other Comprehensive Income according to TAS

Profit 114,996

Current Period Profit 114,996
Prior Period Profit --
Bonus Shares from Associates, Subsidiaries and-Veimiures not Accounted in Current
Period's Profit --
Minority Shareholder 22
Tier | Capital Before Deductions 1,313,226
Deductions From Tier | Capital

Valuation adjustments calculated as per the article 9. (i) of the Regulation on Bank Capitg --
Current and Prior Periods' Losses not Covered by Reserves, and Losses Accounted und -
according to TASA) 23,497

Improvement costs for operating leas{rg 10,968

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and Related Deferred Tgxes (

Other intangibles other than mortgagggvicing rights (net of related tax liability) 2,388

Excess Amount arising from Deferred Tax Assets from Temporary Differences -- -
Differences arise when assets and liabilities not held at fair value, are subjected to cash f| -
hedge accounting -
Total credit losses that exceed total expecteddaksilated according to the Regulation on -
Calculation of Credit Risk by Internal Ratings Based Approach

Securitization gains
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Amount as
per the
regulation
before
Amount | 1/1/2014 (*)
Net amount of defined benefit plans
Direct andindirect Investments of the Bank on its own Tier | Capipl ( B
Shares Obtained against Article 56, Paragraph 4 of the Banking-)aw ( --
Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks 3 -
Financiallnstitutions where the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Excet
the 10% Threshold of above Tier | Capitgl (
Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks 3 -
Financial Institutions wherine Bank Owns 10% or more of the Issued Share Capital Exce¢
the 10% Threshold of above Tier | Capitgl (
Mortgage Servicing Rights Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Tier | Cagital (
Net Deferred Tax Assets arising from Temporifferences Exceeding the 10% Threshold ¢ -
Tier | Capital €)
Amount Exceeding the 15% Threshold of Tier | Capital as per the Article 2, Clause 2 of th
Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of $anks (
The Portiorof Net Long Position of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Batr
and Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the Issued Share Capital
deducted from Tier | Capitat)(
Excess Amount arising from Mortgage ServicirigRs
Excess Amount arising from Deferred Tax Assets from Temporary Differef)ces (
Other items to be Defined by the BRSA
Deductions from Tier | Capital in cases where there are no adequate Additional Tier | or T
Capitals --
Total Deductions From Common Equity Tier | Capital 36,83
Total Common Equity Tier | Capital

ADDITIONAL TIER | CAPITAL

1,276,373

Preferred Stock not Included in Tier | Capital and the Related Share Premiums

Debt Instruments and the Related Issuance Premiums Defined by the BRSA

Debt Instruments and the Related Issuance Premiums Defined by the(BB&#*ed by
Temporary Article 4)

Shares of Third Parties in Additional Tier | Capital

Shares of Thit Parties in Additional Tier | Capital (Covered by Temporary Atrticle 3)

Additional Core Capital before Deductions

Deductions from Additional Core Capital

Direct and Indirect Investments of the Bank on its own Additional M@apital ¢)

I nvest ments in Equity Instruments |ssue
Additional Tier | Capital and Having Conditions Stated in the Article 7 of the Regulation

The Total of Net Long Position of thgirect or Indirect Investments in Additional Tier | Capit
of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns more than 10%

Issued Share Capital) (
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Amount

Amount as
per the
regulation
before
1/1/2014

(*)

The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or Indirect Investments in Additional Tier | Ca
of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns more than 10%
Issued Share Capital) (

Other items to be defined by tBRSA ()

Items to be Deducted from Tier | Capital during the Transition Period

Goodwill and other intangible assets and related deferred tax liabilities which will not ded
from Common Equity Tier | capital for the purposes of the fitdtparagraph of the Provision|
Article 2 of the Reguw)l ati on on Banksd O

1,592

Net Deferred Tax Asset/Liability not deducted from Tier | Capital as per the Temporary A
2, Clause 1 of the Regulation on Measurement and Assessntespitdl Adequacy Ratios of
Banks ¢)

Deduction from Additional Tier | Capital when there is not enough Tier Il Capjtal (

Total Deductions from Additional Tier | Capital

Total Additional Tier | Capital

Total Tier | Capital (Tier | Capital=Common Equity+Additional Tier | Capital)

1,274,781

TIER Il CAPITAL

Debt instruments and share issue premiums deemed suitable by the BRSA

387,112

Debt instruments and share issue premiums deemed suitable by(B&8porary Article 4)

Shares of Third Parties in Additional Tier | Capital

Shares of Third Parties in Additional Tier | Capital (Covered by Temporary Article 3)

Provisions (Article 8 of the Regulation on the Equity of Banks)

121,287

Tier Il Capital before Deductions

508,399

Deductions from Tier Il Capital

Direct and Indirect Investments of the Bank on its own Tier |l Capital (

Investments in Equity Instruments Issued by Banks and Findneiab t i t ut i ons
Tier 1l Capital and Having Conditions Stated in the Article 8 of the Regulation

Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks g
Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns 108tess of the Issued Share Capital Exceedir
the 10% Threshold of above Tier | Capital (

The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or Indirect Investments in Additional Tier | Ca
and Tier Il Capital of Unconsolidated Banks dfidancial Institutions where the Bank Owns
10% or more of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Tier | Cpapital (

Other items to be Defined by the BRSA (

Total Deductions from Tier Il Capital

Total Tier Il Capital

508,399

Total Equity (Total Tier | and Tier Il Capital)

1,783,180
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1

JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016
(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Amount as
per the
regulation
before
1/1/2014
Amount (*)
Total Tier | Capital and Tier Il Capital ( Total Equity)
Loans Granted against the Articles 50 and 51 oBtueking Law ) 66
Net Book Values of Movables and Immovable Exceeding the Limit Defined in the Article §
Clause 1 of the Banking Law and the Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and
Sale but Retained more than Five Yea)s ( --
Otheritems to be Defined by the BRSA ( 126
Items to be Deducted from the Sum of Tier | and Tier Il Capital (Capital) During the
Transition Period
The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsol
Banks andrinancial Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Ca
Exceeding the 10% Threshold of above Tier | Capital not deducted from Tier | Capital,
Additional Tier | Capital or Tier Il Capital as per the Temporary Article 2, Claugatieo
Regulation {) -- -
The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsol
Banks and Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns more than 10% of the Issued Shal
Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of ab®ier | Capital not deducted from Additional Tig
| Capital or Tier |l Capital as per the Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Regulgtion ( -- -
The Portion of Net Long Position of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Bg
and Financial Istitutions where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the Issued Share Capital,
Net Deferred Tax Assets arising from Temporary Differences and of the Mortgage Servic
Rights not deducted from Tier | Capital as per the Temporary Article 2, Clause 2 aparégr
and (2) and Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Regulatjon (
EQUITY
Total Capital ( Total of Tier | Capital and Tier |l Capital ) 1,782,988 --
Total Risk Weighted Assets 13,230,505 --
CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS
ConsolidatedCore Capital Ratio (%) 9.65 --
Consolidatedrier | Capital Ratio (%) 9.65 --
ConsolidatedCapital Adeguacy Ratio (%) 13.48 --
BUFFERS
Bankspecific total Core Capital Ratio 4.50 -
Capital Conservation Buffer Ratio (% 0.63 -

Bankspecific CountetCyclical Capital Buffer Ratio (%)
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F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1

JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016
(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Amount as
per the
regulation
before
Amount | 1/1/2014 (*)
The ratio of Additional Common Equity Tier | capital which will be calculated by the first
paragraph of the Articlé of Regulation on Capital Conservation and Countercyclical Capit:
buffers to Risk Weighted Assets 0.05 -
Amounts lower than Excesses as per Deduction Rules -- -
Remaining Total of Net Long Positions of the Investméntsquity ltems of Unconsolidated
Banks and Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share C
Remaining Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Tier | Capital of Unconsolida
Banks and Financial Institutions where the Bawns more than 10% or less of the Tier |
Capital - -
Remaining Mortgage Servicing Rights -- -
Net Deferred Tax Assets arising from Temporary Differences -- -
Limits for Provisions Used in Tier |l Capital Calculation - -
General provisions for standard based recegsfiiefore 1.25%mitation) 121,287, -
Up to 1.25% of total riskveighted amount of general reserves for receivables where the st;
approach used 121,287, -

Total LoanProvision that Exceeds Total Expected Loss Calculated According to Commun
on Calculation of Credit Risk by Internal Ratings Based Approach

Total Loan Provision that Exceeds Total Expected Loss Calculated According to Commur
on Calculation ofcredit Risk by Internal Ratings Based Approach, Limited by 0.6% Risk
Weighted Assets

Debt Instruments Covered by Temporary Article 4 (effective between 1.1.201481.2022)

Upper Limit for Additional Tier | Capital ltems subject to TemporArticle 4

Amount of Additional Tier | Capital ltems Subject to Temporary Article 4 that Exceeds Up
Limit

Upper Limit for Additional Tier Il Capital ltems subject to Temporary Article 4

Amount of Additional Tier Il Capital Items SubjectT@mporary Article 4 that Exceeds Uppe

Limit

* The amounts to be considered under the transitional provisions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1

JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016
(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

TIER | CAPITAL

31 December
2015 (*

Paidin Capital to be Entitled for Compensation after All Creditors

847,515

Share Premium

73,379

Share Cancellation Profits

Reserves

46,786

Other Comprehensive Income according to TAS

Profit

81,517

Current Period Profit

81,517

Prior Period Profit

General Reserves for Possible Losses

Bonus Shares fromssociates, Subsidiaries and Jeigntures not Accounted in Current Period's Profit

Minority Shares

32

Tier | Capital Before Deductions

1,049,229

Deductions From Tier | Capital

Current and Prior Periods' Losses not CovéneReserves, and Losses Accounted under Equity according to-)TAS

12,337

Leasehold Improvements on Operational Leages (

13,239

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and Related Deferred Tgxes (

5,364

Net Deferred Tax Asset/Liability)

Sharebtained against Article 56, Paragraph 4 of the Banking Eaw (

Direct and Indirect Investments of the Bank on its own Tier | Capital (

Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Finatitigibns
where the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of above Tier)l ¢

Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial Institutiol
theBank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of above Tier 4)Capital

Mortgage Servicing Rights Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Tier | Cagital (

Net Deferred Tax Assets arising from Temporary Differertoegeding the10% Threshold of Tier | Capital (

Amount Exceeding the 15% Threshold of Tier | Capital as per the Article 2, Clause 2 of the Regulation on Mea|
and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Baf)ks (

The Portion of Net Long Pion of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial Instit
where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the Issued Share Capital not deducted from Tier | Gapital (

Mortgage Servicing Rights not deductej (

Excess Amounarising from Deferred Tax Assets from Temporary Differenees (

Other items to be Defined by the BRSA (

Deductions from Tier | Capital in cases where there are no adequate Additional Tier | or Tier Il Gipitals (

Total Deductions from Tier | Capital

30,940

Total Tier | Capital

1,018,289

ADDITIONAL TIER | CAPITAL

Preferred Stock not Included in Tier | Capital and the Related Share Premiums

Debt Instruments and the Related Issuance Premiums Défjribé BRSA (Issued or Obtained after 1.1.2014)

Debt Instruments and the Related Issuance Premiums Defined by the BRSA (Issued or Obtained before 1.1.2

Additional Tier | Capital before Deductions

Deductions from Additional Tier | Capital

Direct and Indirect Investments of the Bank on its own Additional Tier | Capjtal (

Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Finatittinbirs
where the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of above TieFr)l ¢

The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or Indirect Investments in Additional Tier | Capital of
Unconsolidated Banks artinancial Institutions where the Bank Owns more than 10% of the Issued Share Qapi

Other items to be Defined by the BRSA (

Deductions from Additional Tier | Capital in cases where there are no adequate Tier Il Capital (

Total Deductions from Additional Tier | Capital

Total Additional Tier | Capital

Deductions from Core Capital
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1

JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016
(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and Related Deferred Taxes not deducted from Tier | Capital as per th
Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Rat
Banks €)

Net Deferred Tax Asset/Liability not deducted from Tier | Capital as per the Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of
Regulation on Measament and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Bgnks (

1,713

Total Core Capital

1,016,576

TIER Il CAPITAL

Debt Instruments and the Related Issuance Premiums Defined by the BRSA (Issued or Obtained after 1.1.2

Debt Instruments and the Related Issuance Premiums Defined by the BRSA (Issued or Obtained before 1.1

Pledged Assets of the Shareholders to be used for the Bank's Capital

General Provisions

Tier Il Capital before Deductions

Deductions from Tier Il Capital

Direct and Indirect Investments of the Bank on its own Tier |l Capital (

Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banksnandial Institutiong
where the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of above Tier

The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or Indirect Investments in Additional Tier | Capital and TieltAICa|
of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the Issued Share
Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Tier | Capital (

Other items to be Defined by the BRSA (

Total Deductions from Tier Il Capital

Total Tier Il Capital

246,703

CAPITAL

1,263,279

Loans Granted against the Articles 50 and 51 of the Banking daw (

Net Book Values of Movables and Immovable Exceeding the Limit Defined in the Article 57, Clause Barfkirey
Law and the Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and Held for Sale but Retained more than Fiye |

Loans to Banks, Financial Institutions (domestic/foreign) or Qualified Shareholders in the form of Subordinat
or Debt Instrmnents Purchased from Such Parties and Qualified as Subordinated)Debts(

Deductions as per the Article 20, Clause 2 of the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital A
Ratios of Banks-§

Other items to be Defined by the BRSA (

The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and H
Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of i
| Capital not deduetd from Tier | Capital, Additional Tier | Capital or Tier Il Capital as per the Temporary Arti
Clause 1 of the Regulatior) (

The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and H
Institutions where the Bank Owns more than 10% of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshol¢
Tier | Capital not deducted from Additional Tier | Capital or Tier Il Capital as per theTemporary Article 2, Clay
the Regulation-§

ThePortion of Net Long Position of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial Ing
where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the Issued Share Capital, of the Net Deferred Tax Assets arising from 1
Differences and of the Mtgage Servicing Rights not deducted from Tier | Capital as per the Temporary Ari
Clause 2, Paragraph (1) and (2) and Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Regtilation (

EQUITY

1,263,042

Amounts lower than Excesses as per Deduction Rules

Remaining Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and F
Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital

Remaining Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in T@&agital of Unconsolidated Banks and Finan|
Institutions where the Bank Owns more than 10% or less of the Tier | Capital

Remaining Mortgage Servicing Rights

Net Deferred Tax Assets arising from Temporary Differences

(*) Total capital calculdt on has been changed in accordance with the

ARegul at i c

effective from date 31 March 2016, the information given for the prior period has been calculated pursuant to formenregulati
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1
JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Expl anations on reconciliation of: sharehol der os

The difference between AEquityodo in equity table
sheet mainly arises from the sutlinated loan, bonds and general primris. In the calculation of Total
Capital, general provision up ta26% credit risk is taken into consideration as Tier Il Capital.

On the other hand, in the calculation of the 0
under tangibleassets in the balance sheet, and related deferred tax liabilities, other items defined by the
regulator are taken into consideration as amounts deducted from Total Capital.

Items included in sharehol derdés equity calcul at
. EcoTrade And
Issuer Fibabanka Development Bank
Code of debt instrument (CUSIP, ISIN etc.) XS138617823] *
BRSAG6s " Re BRSA6s " Re
Equities of Banks" dated| Equities of Banks" dated
November November2006' and
Regulation of debt instrument English Law English Law
Consideration Statwus in S
Situation of being subject to practice of being taken into
consideration with 10% deduction after1/1/2015 No No
Validity situtation of consolidated or unconsolidatesed or Unconsolidated an Unconsolidated an
consolidated and unconsolidated based Consolidateq Consolidateq
Type of debt instrument Subordinated Bon Subordinated Loal
Considered amountmmh ar ehol der sé eq
last report date df Thousand TL) 351,920 35,192
Nominal value of debt instrument (Thousand TL) 351,920 35,192
Subordinated Dell
Related account of debt instrument Instrumentg Subordinated Loal
Issuingdate of debt instrument 24/03/16 06/08/13
Maturity structure of debt instrument (Demand/Time) Time Time
Initial term of of debt instrument 11 years 10 years
Whether there is ght of reimbursment of issuer not
according to BRSA rules There is Thereis
Optional reimbursment date, options of conditional
reimbursment and reimbursment amount 24/112022; $ 100 million 06/08/2018; $ 10 millior
Following reimbursment option dates None None

*It is a subordinated loan by Eco Trade and Development Bank.
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JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Interest/Dividend Payments

Fixed or floating interest/dividend payments

Floating interes|

Floating interes|

Interest rate or index value of interest rate

9.25% (Byears midswap
rate + 7.389%jill
reimbursement date ar
then 5-yearsmid-swap
rate+7.3899

Libor + 8. 5%

Whether there is any restriction to sttigidendpaymens or

The Bank can not pg
dividends if become
overdue according t

subordinated loa

not None agreement|
Feature of being fufioptional, partially optional or

obligatory Obligatory Obligatory

Whether there is any stimulant to repayment like interest 1

hike or not None None

Feature of being cumulative or noncumulative

Feature of being convertible bonds

If there is convertible bonds, trigger incidents cause this
conversion

Regul ati on

If there is convertible bonds, feature of full or partially
conversion

If there is convertible bonds, rate of conversion

If there isconvertible bonds, feature of conversialigatory
or optionat

If there is convertible bonds, types of convertible instrume

If there is convertible bonds, exporter of convertible debt
instruments

Feature of value reducement

If there is a feature of value reducement, trigger incidents
cause this reducement

If there is a feature of value reducement, feature of full or
partially reducement of value

If there is a feature of value reducement, featuteeoig
constant of temporary

If there is a feature of value reducement, mechanism of
incrementation

Claiming rank in case of winding up (Instrument that is jus
above debt instrument)

Whether meeting the conditions defined7th or 8th articles
of Shareholdersd Equity o

Meets the condition
defined by 8th article, dog
not meet the condition
defined by 7th articlg

Meets the condition
defined by 8th articlg
does not meet th
conditions defined by 7t
article.

The conditions not met which were defined by 7th or 8th
the 7th or 8th articles o
Regulation
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(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Explanations onConsolidated Credit Risk
Credit risk is defined as risks and losses that may occur if the counterparty fails to comply with the

agreementds requirements and cannot perform it

The debtors or group of debtors are subjectéocti t r i sk | i mit s. The debt
industrial risk limitations are monitored weekly. Industry concentration is followed monthly.

Credit risk limits and breakdownsrfdaily transactions are followethily. Risk concentrations of off
balance sheet risks are followed by remote andininspections.

Credit worthiness of both commerci al | oanso
monitored in accordance with the regulations. By utilizing risk rating models which wesleples for
these purposes, in case the debtorsd risk | ev

collaterals are received if needed. The necessary documentation for utilized loans is taken in compliance
with the related legislation.

Inacordance withth®arenBankés | ending policies, the debto
adequate collateral is obtained based on the financial position of the company and the type of loan; such
as cash collateral, bank guarantees, mortgages, pledges, bills andteagparantees.

There are control limits based on VaR over the positions dPénentBank which are held as futures,
option contracts and other similar contracts. The credit risks carried for such instruments are managed
together with the risks arisingdm market fluctuations.

Indemnified norcash loans are subject to the same risk weight with overdue loans.

The ParentBank performs foreign trade finance and other interbank credit transactions through
widespread correspondent network. Accordingly Bhak assigns lines periodically to domestic banks,
foreign banks and other financial institutions based on review of their credit worthiness.

As being an active patrticipant in the international banking market and considered together with the other
finand a | i n dinamncial wpelatoms sthie Balik not exposed to significant credit risk.

Within the Bank's risk appetite policy, the following concentrations are measured. They are presented
to the Asset and Liability Committee weekly and to the Risk Committee monthly.

As per Customer Group ConcentrapibencrEadpt20i et
not exceed 35% of the Bank's total credit risk.

Within the industry concentration, the Bank has set its risk appetite as "reasonable", not to exceed 10%
of total loans per sector except the industries listed below.

Industry Proportional Limit
Construction 20%
Tourism 10%
Factoring 15%
Wholesale and Retail Business 15%

Within the framework of risk appetite policy, the sum of laagm loans which have a maturity more
than 1 year, shall not exceed 45% of the bank's total loans. This ratio is monitored on a weekly basis at
the Asset and Liability Committee and on a monthdgis at the Risk Committee.

The Banko6s | ar ge sahcustdnérs campdse 31060an@66F thé totdl oash loan
portfolio, respectivly (31 December 2015: 47% and%grespectively).
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(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Explanations onConsolidated Gedit Risk (Continued)

TheParentBank ds | ar g e sntcasiilfad customers dpbse 6686 b &f the total
noncash loan portfolio, respective($1 December 2015: 92 and85%, respectively).

TheParenBankds | ar gest 1 0-Gashdoardcsidinere repteaest18%a ando®h o n
the total Aon and ,oréspectiveln (32 Mecembes BOABNY cand H5%s et s
respectively).

The general prosion for totalcredit risk amourgt to TL 121,28431 December 2013°L 91,103).

Current Period Average
Risk Amount * Risk Amount

Exposure Categories

Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to Central Governments or Cent

Banks 2,21289( 1,892045
Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to Administrative Units and Non

Commercial Enterprises -- -

Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to Banks and Brokerage Houses 1,734622 1466398
Conditional andJnconditional Exposures to Corporates 6,43519: 6,088,537
Conditional and Unconditional Retail Exposures 2,797477 1,851,967
Conditional and Unconditional Exposures Secured by Real Estate

Property 2,57206¢ 2,593,991
Past Due Receivables 112,83! 85,777
Receivables Defined in High Risk Category by BRSA 16,42¢ 35,195
Exposures in the Form of Collective Investmentertakings 44,94 24,415

Other Receivables 430,61: 428,199

16,357,06 14,466722

Total

(® Includes total riskamounts before the effect of credit risk mitigation but after credit conversions.

Prior Period Average
Risk Amount * Risk Amount

Exposure Categories

Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to Central Governments or 1,567,474 1,315,814
Central Banks

Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to Administrative Units and - -
Non-Commercial Enterprises

Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to Banks and Brokerage Houses 1,113,470 1,144700
Conditional andUnconditional Exposures to Corporates 5,343,958 4,381,296
Conditional and Unconditional Retail Exposures 1,420,335 1,315,525
Conditional and Unconditional Exposures Secured by Real Estate 2,336,142 1,851,707
Property

Past Due Receivables 63,560 58,045
Receivables Defined in High Risk Category by BRSA 120,194 142,281
Other Receivables 384,887 331,690
Total 12,350,020 10,541,058

(* Includes total risk amounts before the effect of credit risk mitigation but after credit conversions.
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1.  Profile of significant exposures in major regions:
C(;?ilrglgn Conditional | Conditiona "
unconditio and | and Conditional Conditional
nal unconditional | unconditio ona;éona Conditional and Receivables|
exposures to| nal - and uncondition | Past due | defined in Collective
fgﬁgiﬁ,ﬁs administrativ | exposures uln c)c()ndm?n unconditi | al exposures| receivab | high risk investment OFhetr)I Total
governme| € unitsand | tobanks ale ?gsu 9 onal retail | secured by les category by | undertakings | "€¢€"Va'€s
nts noncommerci and corporates exposures | real estate BRSA
or central al brokerage property
banks enterprises | houses

Current Period *
Domestic 2,212,89( -- 1,012,711 6,298,257 2,795,55( 2,335,11¢ 112,83t 16,42¢ 44943  430,61% 15,259,34¢
EU Countries - -- 710,15t 91,034 30 - -- -- -- -- 801,21¢
OECD Countries*™ -- -- 1,526 -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 1,526
Sgéisoiore Banking - - ~ 24,666 - - - - - 24,666
USA, Canada -- -- 8,960 -- - - - _ - - 8,960
Other Countries - - 1,270 21,235 1,893 236,94¢ - - - - 261,347
Associates, Subsidiarie: ) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
andJointi Ventures -
Unallocated Assets _
Liabilities*** -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total 2,212,89( -- 1,734,62: 6,435,19: 2,797,47: 2,572,06¢ 112,83t 16,42¢ 44,943  430,61Z 16,357,06:

* Includes risk amounts before the effect of credit risk mitigation but after the credit conversions.
* Includes OECD countries other than EU countries, USA and Canada.

Hohok

Includes assets and liability items that cannot be allocated on a consistent basis

Conditional
and Conditional and | Conditional Conditional
uncondition | unconditional and Conditional Conditional and Receivables|
al exposureq  exposures to |unconditiona and and unconditi | unconditional Past due | defined in Other
tocentral | administrative | | exposures | unconditional onal retail receivab highrisk | receivable Total
government| units and to banks and| exposures to exposures les category by s
S noncommercial | brokerage corporates exposures  |secured by rea BRSA
or central enterprises houses estate property
banks

Prior Period *
Domestic 1,567,47¢ -- 523698 5,064,741 1,420,26! 2,096,09( 63,560 120,194 384,887 11,240,90¢
EU Countries - -- 563,76¢ 93,58¢€ 27 -- -- -- -- 657,37¢
OECDC Countries** -- -- 382 -- -- -- -- -- -- 382
Off-ShoreBanking Region -- -- -- 49,73¢ -- -- -- -- -- 49,739
USA, Canada -- -- 21,02¢ -- -- -- -- -- -- 21,028
Other Countries -- -- 4,597 135,892 47 240,052 -- -- -- 380,58¢
Associates, Subsidiaries ar _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Jointi Ventures
Unallocated Assets _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
Liabilities***
Total 1,567,47:¢ - 1,113,47( 5,343,95¢ 1,420,33¢ 2,336,14: 63,56C 120,19¢ 384,887 12,350,02(

" Includes risk amounts before the effect of credit risk mitigation but after the credit conversions.
“ Includes OECD countries other than EU countries, USA and Canada.

e
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2. Risk profile by sectors or counterparties
Current Period 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 TP YP Total
Agricultural
Farming and -- -- -- 101,254 150,94t 82,232 4,016 297 -- 8,145 304,06( 42,830 346,89C
Stockbreeding -- -- -- 51,15C 140,53¢ 78,761 2,516 266 -- 8,145 269,99¢ 11,380 281,374
Forestry - - - 27,15C 7,968 3,472 1,480 31 - - 31,34C 8,761 40,101
Fishing . . - 22,954 2,441 - 20 - - - 2,726 22,689 25,415
Manufacturing - - -- 2,195,057 779,07¢ 374,82: 45,512 1,646 - -- 2,401,50: 994,60¢ 3,396,111
Mining and
Quarrying -- -- -- 256,04& 30,20¢ 2,281 2,582 12 -- -- 259,77¢ 31,355 291,12¢
Production -- -- -- 1,447,93¢ 741,54z 358,18 42,608 1,634 -- -- 1,689,62: 902,281 2,591,90:
Electricity, Gas and
Water - - - 491,07¢ 7,323 14,35¢ 321 -- - - 452,107 60,972 513,07¢
Construction - - -- 1,014,75¢ 615,911 934,681 22,687 6,309 -- -- 1,916,15. 678,19C 2,594,34:
Services 2,029,14¢ -- 1,718,447 2,503,47¢ 868,37C 914,53¢ 29,654 4,603 -- 418,96z 3,082,30¢ 5,404,891 8,487199
Wholesale and Reta
Trade -- -- -- 624,32¢ 581,87C 108,32¢ 26,089 4,437 -- -- 1,149,98¢ 195,064 1,345,05:
Accomodation and
Dining -- -- -- 509,311 75,582 510,26¢€ 1,632 63 -- -- 202,87¢ 893,97t  1,096,85¢
Transportation and
Telecom. -- -- -- 359,59C 63,423 65,31€ 1,365 99 -- -- 140,162 349,63C 489,79
Financial Institutions 2,029,14¢ -- 1,718,447 604,007  24,02¢ 184,162 237 - - 416,97¢ 1,265,66¢ 3,711,34t 4,977,008
Real Estate and
Rental Services - -- -- 271,911 17,27¢ 16,37¢& 286 - - - 58,355 247,49¢ 305,854
SelfEmployment
Services -- -- -- 5,520 19,564 3,988 10 -- -- -- 27,91¢ 1,163 29,082
Educational Service: - - - 12,055 10,092 8,062 - - - - 30,21C - 30,21C
Health and Social
Services -- -- -- 116,754 76,53C 18,03¢€ 35 4 -- 1,983 207,12¢ 6,215 213,344
Other* 183,74z -- 16,175 620,65z 383,17 265,791 10,966 3573 44,94: 3506 1,011,10¢ 521,41€ 1,532,521
Total* 2,212,89( - 1,734,62: 6,435,19: 2,797,47: 2,572,06¢ 11283t 16,42¢ 44,943 430,61: 8,715,12¢ 7,641,93¢ 16,357,063

(* Includes risk amounts before the effect of credit risk mitigation but after the credit conversions

1: Conditional and mconditional exposures to central governments or central banks

2: Conditional and unconditional exposures to administrative units andaromercial aterprises

3: Canditional and mconditional exposures to banks and brokerage houses

4: Conditional andinconditional exposures to corporates

5: Conditional and mconditional retail exposures

6: Conditional and mconditional exposures secured by real estate property

7: Past due receivables

8: Receivables defined in high risk category by BRSA

9: Exposues in the form of collective investment undertakings

10: Other receivables
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2. Risk profile by sectors or counterparties (Continued)
Prior Period 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 TP YP Total
Agricultural
Farming and - - - 142,015  84,07¢ 54,417 1,659 347 - 22380¢ 58,707 282,51¢€
Stockbreeding - - - 76,127 74,675 51,411 544 1 - 195,311 7,447  202,75¢
Forestry - - - 35,846 7,902 2,485 34 116 - 24,90C 21,483 46,387
Fishing - - - 30,042 1,501 521 1,081 230 - 3,598 29,777 33,37
Manufacturing - - - 1,884,05: 404,42 464,814  30,98¢ 456 - 1,604,66: 1,180,07% 2,784,73:
Mining and Quarrying - - - 42,016 19,505 23,546 7,270 12 - 62,416 29,933  92,34¢
Production - - - 155432t 379,857 418,20  23,71¢ 444 - 1,255,68¢ 1,120,85¢ 2,376,54¢
Electricity, Gas and
Water - - - 287,712 5063 23,065 - - - 286557 29,283 315,84(
Construction - - - 823,77z 279,98¢ 738,79¢  14,92C 11517: - 1,488,527 484,12 1,972,64¢
Services 177,972 - 702504 1,902,33t 457,166 807,51¢  13,42C 2,904 371453 2,210,844 2,224,42¢ 4435273
Wholesale and Retalil
Trade - - - 508,17¢ 329,81¢ 149,31 12,177 2,890 - 841,61¢ 160,75¢ 1,002,37:
Accomodation and
Dining - - - 339,09¢ 29,946 410,497 59 1 - 121,34¢ 658,25 779,59¢
Transportation and
Telecom. - - -~ 281517 38,76t 68,781 590 12 - 191,58C 198,08 389,66¢
Financial Institutions 177,972 - 702504 533,084 8,902  100,00C - - 371424 832684 1,061,20: 1,893886
Real Estate and Renta
Services - - - 140,727 6,636 35,727 15 - - 43,815 139,28¢  183,10¢
SelEmployment
Services - - - 2,277 7,655 7,917 20 - - 17,87C - 17,87C
Educational Services - - - 11,283 4,876 10,154 - - - 26,313 - 26,312
Health and Social
Services - - - 86,172  30,56¢  25,13C 559 1 29 135,614 6,845 142,45¢
Other* 1,389,50: - 410,966 591,787 194,68( 270,597 2,572 1,315 13,434 794,74C 2,080,10¢ 2,874,84:
Total* 1,567,47¢ - 1,113,47C 5,343,95¢ 1,420,33t 2,336,14: 63,56C 120,19/ 384,887 6,322,58: 6,027,43¢12,350,02(

1

. Past due receivables

: Other receivables

. Conditional and mconditional exposures to corporates

. Conditional and mconditional retail exposures

: Receivables defined in high risk category by BRSA

35

. Conditional and mconditional exposures to banks and brokerage houses

. Conditional and mconditional exposures secured by real estate property

Conditional and mconditional exposures to central governments or central banks

: Condtional and unconitdonal exposures to administrative units and wommercial aterprises

(*) Includes risk amounts before the effect of credit risk mitigation but after the credit conversions.

(* In the current period, Sector information of TL 1,389,502 receivables is other that sector information was undercibkifisgtution
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3. Analysis of maturity-bearing exposures acording to remaining maturities

Term to Maturity
Uptol 6-12 Over 1
Exposure Categories / Current Period* Month 1-3Months  3-6Months  Months year
Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to
Central Governments or Centrahuks

195,691 293 - -- 183,448

Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to

Administrative Units and Ne@ommercial

Enterprises - - - - -

Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to

Banks and Brokerage Houses 990,083 395 14,344 10,297 719,503

Conditional and Unconditioh&xposures to Oths

Corporates -- -- -- -- -

Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to SI

Corporates -- -- -- -- -

Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to

Corporates 1,002,099 822,184 948,675 1,203,388 2,409,140

Conditional and Uncondition&etail Exposures 346,345 291,501 593,929 792,285 731,373

Conditional and Unconditional Exposures Sect

by Real Estate Property 63,132 136,519 117,678 248,498 1,998,677
Past Due Receivables - - - - -
Receivables Defined in High Risk Category by

BRSA 4,988 991 233 5,598 4,478
Exposures in the Form of Bonds Secured by

Mortgages -- -- -- -- -
Short term Exposures to Banks, Brokerage Hc

and Corporates - - -- -- -
Exposures in the Form of Collective Investmer
Undertakings - - --
Other Receivables 5,636 4,568 -- 3,402 --
Total** 2,607,974 1,256,451 1,674,859 2,263,468 6,046,619

* Maturity-bearing exposures are classified according to remaining maturities

** Maturity nonbearing item$ a v e n drtcludbdeas following 'L 1,833,457central bank receivablgL 78,507cash and equivalentd. 20,295credi card
limits, TL 61,880non-cash loan limitye payment committment3 L 278,107other receivable§ L 112,83%verdue receivable3L 77,668non-cash loang L

44,943 investment funds.
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3. Analysis of maturity-bearing exposures according to remaining maturitieg¢Continued)

Term To Maturit y

1-3 3-6
Exposure Categories / Prior Period Up to 1 Month Months Months 6-12 Months Over 1 Year
Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to Cent
Governments or Central Banks 61,217 -- -- -- 75,697
Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to
Administrative Units and NoilCommercial
Enterprises - - - -- -
Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to B:
and Brokerage Houses 520,291 1t 503 65,445 526,95
Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to Othe
Corporates -- -- -- -- --
Conditionaland Unconditional Exposures to SME
Corporates -- -- -- -- --
Conditional and Unconditional Exposures to 376,87¢ 457,64~ 569468 1,155,44¢ 2,783,386
Corporates
Conditional and Unconditional Retail Exposures 45,963 30,65t 141,757 577,731 615,887
Conditional and Unconditional Exposures Secure:
by Real Estate Property 3,082 5,55(C 27,426 257,71C 2,042,374
Past Due Receivables - - - -- -
Receivables Defined in High Risk Category by BF - - 316 811 117,853
Exposures in the Form of Bonds Secured by - - - - -
Mortgages
Short term Exposures to Banks, Brokerage Houst
and Corporates - - - - -
Exposures in the Form of Collective Investment
Undertakings - - - - -
Other Receivables - - - 4,729 8,734
Total* 1,007,431 493,865 739,470 2,061,876 6,170,846

(*)Maturity nonbearing itemé$ a v e n dnicludbdeas fallowing T11,430,56Central bank receivables, A3,852cash and equivalents,T,471credi card
limits, TL 45,062noncash loan limits ve payment committments, 282813 other receivables, TB4,774overdue receivables
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3. Analysis of maturity-bearing exposures according to remaining maturitieg¢Continued)
TheParentBank uses longerm credit ratings announced by an international rating firm, Fitch Ratings.
Such ratings are used in compliance with regul
Firmso. For the Bank's c ap testaredit mtohgs qne aised/ thatae c u
currently accepted as valid by the issuing Credit Rating Agency.
Credit ratings are used only for the classification of receivables from banks and brokerageTneuse
securities in the trading bodlave credit ratigps Therefore, no credit rating is used for issuer or issue.
Based on fARegulation on Measur ement and Asses:s
Appendix 1, Fitchoés credit ratings corresponds
BRSA Credit Quality Grades Fitch Risk Rating
Long Term Credit 1 AAA and AA-
Quality Grades
2 A+ and A
3 BBB+ and BBB
4 BB+ and BB
5 B+ and B
6 CCC+ and below
4, Exposures by risk weights
Risk %0 %10 %20 %50 %75 %100 %150 %200  Deductions Total
Weights from
Current Equity
Period
Exposures
Before Credit
Risk Mitigation 589,518 - 719,149 2,787752 3,675567 8,589,690 25590 - - 16,%7,266
Exposures After
Credit Risk
Mitigation 1,178,899 - 214,565 4,854900 2,797,473 7,285636 25,590 - - 16,357,063
Risk %0 %10 %20 %50 %75 %100 %150 %200 Deductions Total
Weights from
Prior Period Equity
Exposures
Before Credit
Risk Mitigation ~ 1,673949 - 551,933 561,178 2,245,403 7,199,887 62,317 55,353 - 12,350,020
Exposures After
Credit Risk
Mitigation 2,170,651 - 138,769 2,393,781 1,420,075 6,109,074 62,317 55,353 -- 12,350,020
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Information by major sectors and type of counterparties
As per the TAS and TFRS;

Impaired Creditsare the credits that either overdue more than 90 days as of the reporting date or are
treated as impaired due to their creditworthin
per the Provisiomg Regulation.

PastDue Credits are the credits that overdue up to 90
provisionso ar e owsiodingRegulatdod. as per the Pr

Current Period Loans
. . Impaired PastDue Value

Major Sector / Counterparties pLoans Loans  Adjustments(*) Provisiong**)
Agriculture 8,563 11,640 232 2,371
Farming and Stockbreeding 3,349 4,237 84 648
Forestry 4,174 7,398 148 709
Fishery 1,040 5 - 1,014
Manufacturing 65,848 87,857 1,757 19,643
Mining and Quarrying 29,753 21,372 427 8,112
Production 29,977 66,200 1,324 10,307
Electricity, Gas and Water 6,118 285 6 1,224
Construction 44,121 46,890 938 26,625
Services 67,938 211,726 4,235 21,837
Wholesale and Retail Trade 54,813 70,188 1,403 18,436
Accommodation and Dining 2,445 112,310 2,246 665
Tetecommunication 3,058 9,195 184 1,482
Financial Institutions 314 958 19 79
Real Estate and Rental Services 444 8,695 174 146
SelfEmploymentServices 616 2,833 57 133
Educational Services 4,500 1,968 40 613
Health and Social Services 1,748 5,579 112 283
Other 26,169 58,332 1,166 13,694
Total 212,639 416,445 8,328 84,170

(*) Shows the general provision amount for past due loans.

(**) Shows the specific provision amount for impaired loans.
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Information by major sectors and type of counterparties (Continued)

Prior Period Loans

) . Impaired Past Due Value
Major Sector / Counterparties pLoans Loans  Adjustments(*) Provisiong**)
Agriculture 6,340 15,256 421 3,480
Farming and Stockbreeding 2,119 7,684 158 1,581
Forestry 1,906 7,572 263 895
Fishery 2,315 -- - 1,004
Manufacturing 47,245 71,430 2,937 18,415
Mining and Quarrying 13,792 47,846 1,941 9,265
Production 33,400 21,653 939 9,097
Electricity, Gas and Water 53 1,931 57 53
Construction 19,276 30,015 888 11,311
Services 41,510 80,487 2,269 24,070
Wholesale and Retail Trade 37,058 48,682 1,313 21,353
Accommodation and Dining 2,249 13,124 325 1,412
Transportation and
Teleccr))mmunication o1 1,156 o6 o6
Financial Institutions 318 11,115 301 232
Real Estate and Rental Services 731 4,958 245 551
SelfEmploymentServices 12 42 1 12
Educational Services 30 471 9 6
Health and Social Services 1,021 939 19 448
Other 32,859 59,509 1,491 21,189
Total 147,230 256,697 8,006 78,465

(*) Shows the general provision amount for past due credits.

(**) Shows the specific provision amduor impaired loans.

6. Information on movements in value adjustments and provisions
Opening Provision Other Closing
Balance Provision for Period  Reversals Adjustments (*) Balance

Current Period

Specific Provisions 78465 127,@3 (5,071) (116,22% 84,170
General Provisions 91,103 30,184 - - 121,287
(*) Write-off itemsand he salesrom theNPL portfolio are disclosed.

Opening Provision Other Closing
Balance Provision for Period  Reversals Adjustments (*) Balance
Prior Period
Specific Provisions 56,057 67,448 (5,087) (39953 78,465
General Provisions 60,513 30,590 - - 91,138

(*)Write-off itemsand he salesrom theNPL portfolio are disclosed.
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Exposures subject to countercyclical capital buffer

Country RWAs of Banking Book for RWAs of
Private Sector Lending Trading Book Total
Turkey 11,447,161 272,141 11,719302
Russia 174,328 - 174,328
Malta 90,037 - 90,037
Marshall Islands 24,666 -- 24,666
Iraq 296 - 296
England 3,622 146,050 149,672
Germany 1,347 1,800 3,147
France 4 1,439 1,443
Switzerland 395 2,201 2,596
North Cyprus - 377 377
Others 17,387 - 17,387,
Total 11,759243 424,008 12,183251

Information on collaterals, impairment, rating and maturity related to loans granted to

individuals and corporates
Detail of collaterals of standard and close monitoring loans granted to individuals and corporates

is as follows:

Loans and Other

Receivables Under Close

Standard Loans Monitoring
Current Prior Current Prior
Cash loans granted to individuals and corporates Period Period Period Period
Secured Loans: 9,977477 8,051,543 918,186 438,074
Secured by Cash Collateral 85,000 62,438 -- --
Secured by Mortgages 3,100,686 2,769,708 508187 77,789
Secured by Treasury Guarantees or Securities Issued by
Sector - - - -
Guarantees Issued by Financial Institutions - - - -
Other Collaterals (being on the pledges, corporate and
personal guarantees, promissory notes) 6,791791 5,219,396 409,999 360,885
Non-Secured Loans 405,818 52,362 11,323 4,035
10,383,294 8,103,904 929,99 442,108

Total

41



F KB ABANK ANRNITXSUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD OF 1
JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2016

(Amounts expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise indicated

Information on collaterals, impairment, rating and maturity related to loans granted to
individuals and corporates(Continued)

Detail of collaterals of nowash loans granted to individuals and corporates is as follows:

Loans and Other
Receivables Under Close

Standard Loans Monitoring
Current Prior Current Prior

Non-cash loans granted to individuals and corporates Period Period Period Period
Secured Loans: 841,698 1,024,232 24,797 5,077

Secured by Cash Collateral - - - -

Secured by Mortgages 59,280 69,460 5,886 1,053

Secured by Treasury Guarantees or Securities Issued by Pul

Sector - - --

Guarantees Issued by Financial Institutions - - -

Other Collaterals (being on the pledges, corporate and persc

guarantees, promissory notes) 782,418 954,771 18,911 4,024
NonSecured Loans 30,531 16,323 -- --
Total 872,229 1,040,555 24,79 5,077

Explanations onconsolidatedcurrency risk

Position limit on currency risk is determined in line with net general position standard ratio on foreign
currency. The Bank does not take foreign exchange and parity risk; transactions are usually hedged.
Measurable and manageable risks are taken witkial limits.

As of 31 December 2016he Bank'siet short position is TL 12888(31 December 2015: Tl12574

net shor position) resulting from longosition on the balae sheet amounting to TR76,413(31
December 2015: TI1159,744 short position) arghort position on the ofbalance amounting to TL
501,901(31 December 2015: TU7,170long position). TheBank wuses A Stimlegdlar d |
reporting to measure the foreign exchange risk.

The announcetbreign exchange buying rateéthe Bank at 3December 201@nd the previous five
working days in full TL are as follows:

US Dollar purchase rate as at tradance sheet datEull basis TL) TL 3.5192
Euro purchase rate as at thadance sheet dafeEull basis TL) TL 3.7099
Date usD EUR
26 Decembe2016 3.5077 3.6647
27 Decembe2016 3.5041 3.6639
28 Decembe2016 3.5135 3.6711
29 Decembe2016 3.5329 3.6901
30 Decembe2016 3.5192 3.7099
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Explanations onconsolidatedcurrency risk (Continued)

Simple arithmetic means of foreign exchange rates in Dece2iérare TL 3.488fbr US dollar, and’L

3.6820for Euro(Full basis TL)

Current Period EUR Usb Other Total
Assets

Cash and Balances with the Central Bank of Turkey 236,864 1,246,201 316,892 1,799,957
Banks 14,790 38,560 3,602 56,952
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit/Loss (*) 1,483 4,244 -- 5,727
Interbank Money Market Placements 259,693 -- -- 259,693
Financial Assets Available for Sale 71,106 641,687 -- 712,793
Loans (**) 2,183986 1,617,853 55,760 3,857,599
Subsidiaries, Associates and Entities Under

Common Control (Joint Vent.) -- - - -
Investments Held to Maturity - - - -
Derivative Financial Assets Held for

Hedging Purposes -- - - -
Tangible Assets - - - -
Intangible Assets - - - -
Other Assets (***) 1,265 662 -- 1,927
Total Assets 2,769,187 3,549,207 376,254 6,694,648
Liabilities

Banks Deposits 100,237 259,544 5,795 365,576
Foreign Currency Deposits 680,905 2,721,439 34,173 3,436,517
Interbank Money Market Received 49,859 454,725 -- 504,584
Funds Borrowed from Other Financial

Institutions 935,514 618,813 1,736 1,556,063
Sundry Creditors 17,093 69,092 6 86,191
Marketable Securities Issued - - - -
Derivative Financial Liabilities Held for Hedging

Purposes - - - -
Other Liabilities(****) 2,039 367,265 -- 369,304
Total Liabilities 1,785,647 4,490,878 41,710 6,318,235
Net Balance Sheet Position 983,540 (941,671) 334,544 376,413
Net Off-Balance Sheet Position (1,015,278) 810,480 (297,103) (501,901)
Financial Derivative Assets(*****) 2,245,247 3,495,902 86,823 5,827,972
Financial Derivative Liabilities(*****) 3,260,525 2,685,422 383,926 6,329,873
Non-Cash Loans (******) 139,807 316,902 145 456,854
Prior Period

Total Assets 1,657,952 3,107,821 277,133 5,042,906
Total Liabilities 1,580,624 3,568,569 53,457 5,202,650
Net Balance Sheet Position 77,328 (460,748) 223,676 (159,744)
Net Off-Balance Sheet Position (179,033) 450,735 (224,532) 47,170
Financial Derivative Assets(*****) 1,145,641 1,141,211 116,033 2,402,885
Financial Derivative Liabilities(*****) 1,324,674 690,476 340,565 2,355,715
Non-Cash Loans (******) 151,78 512,795 926 665,519

™ The balance does not includlecruals ofrading derivative finarial assets amounting to TL 265

(**) The balance includes foreign currency indexed loans and accruals amountin@28,7[D.

(***) The balance does not includd. 13,6420f prepaid expenses.
(****) The balance does not includeccruals ofrading derivative financidlabilities amounting to TL 2.

(*****)

In the current period, foreign currenpyrchase commitments within the financial derivative assets @tedio TL 182,784 (31

December 2015: TL 121,023oreign currencyale commitments within the derivative finandiabilities amounted to TL 143,268 (31

December 2015TL 124,398).

(******) There is no effect on the net ofbalance sheet position.
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Explanations onconsolidatedcurrency risk (Continued)

The following table demonstrates prospective increase and decrease in equitiefifiodpas of 31
December 2016 and 20Bxcluding &x effect) on condition that %0 decrease of TL against the

currencies below. This analysis has been prepared under the assumption that all other variables,

especially interest rates, are constant.

Current Period Prior Period
Profit/Loss Equity Profit/Loss Equity
UsD (12,042 (1,079 (421) (779
EURO (3,179 68 (10,179 195
Other FC 3,744 - (86) --
Total (Net) (11,472 (1,010 (10,678 (581

V. Explanations onconsolidatedinterest rate risk

Interest sensitivity of assets, liabilities and-béflance sheet items are evaluated weekly by considering
market developments in the Asdaability Committee.

Standard method and Asdeti a b i |
rate risk.

ity risk measurement met hods

Measurements by employing the standard method are carried out monthly by using maturity ladder.
Bank applies interest rate shock analysis terast rate sensitive assets and liabilitiessim®ring

historic economic crisi Change in the net present value of the net assets of the Bank are monitored

within the limitsset by the Board of Directors.

ilnterest rate sensithaliaycoefsheaastetist ems apBa s ¢
Non-
Current Period Uptol 312 Over 5 interest
month  1-3 Months Months  1-5 Years Years Bearing Total
Assets
Cash (Cash in TL, Cash in Foreign
Currency, Cash in Transit, Cheques
Purchased) and Balances with the Cer
Bank of Turkey 1,352,802 - - - -- 585,132 1,937,934
Banks
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through 33,815 - - - - 24,565 58,380
Profit or Loss 21,971 1,174 1,014 1,194 2,905 469,427 497,685
Interbank Money Market Placements 274,702 - - - - - 274,702
Financial Assets Availablor-Sale -- 293 24,940 751,929 109,044 1,020 887,226
Loans 1,869,120 3,805,040 1,991,266 2,772,280 875,097 128,469 11,441,272
Investment Securities Held-Maturity - - - -- -- -- -
Other Asset$*) -- -- -- -- -- 291,673 291,673
Total Assets 3,552,410 3,806,507 2,017,220 3,525,403 987,046 1,500,286 15,388,872
Bank Deposits
Other Deposits 347,019 20,072 -- -- -- 114,714 481,805
Interbank Money Market Received 5,589,025 2,134,088 891984 17,244 —~ 502,592 9,134933
Sundry Creditors 517,259 166,569 -- -- -- -- 683,828
Marketable Securities Issued
Funds Borrowed from Other Financial - - -- -- -- 145,80 145,80
Institutions 183,558 424,661 383,756 - - - 991,975
Bank Deposits 56,928 903,970 609,851 2,534 - - 1,573,283
Other Deposits -- 8,737 -- -- 351,920 2,016,611 2,377268
Total Liabilities 6,693,789 3,668,097 1,885591 19,778 351,920 2,779697 15,388,872
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IV. Explanations onconsolidatedinterest rate risk (Continued)

Balance Sheet Long Position -- 148,410 131,629 3,505,625 635,126 -- 4,420,790
Balance Sheet Short Position (3,141,379) - - - - (1,279,41) (4,420,790
Off-Balance Sheet Long Position - - - 25,000 - 9,921,939 9,946939
Off-Balance Sheet Short Position - -- -- (25,000) - (9,874,479) (9,899479
Total Position (3,141,379) 148,410 131,629 3,505,625 635,126 (1,231,95) 47,460

(*) Non-interest bearingolumn includes TL 186,20&ngible assets, TL 3,979 intangible assets, 01t8x assets, TL 3,817on-current
assets held for sale and TL ,8@5other assets

(**) Non-interes bearing column includes T1,289769s h ar e h o | dT& 126 ¥h5other liabilitigs, TL 8Finance lease
liabilities, TL 178,668provisiors and TL 33474 tax liabilities.

il nterest rate sensi t-halance sheetdds a(sBsaestesd, olni arbeiplriitciie
Non-

Prior Period End Upto1l 1-3 Over 5 interest

month Months 3-12Months 1-5 Years Years Bearing Total
Assets
Cash (Cash in TL, Cash in Foreigl
Currency, Cash in Transit, Chequ
Purchased) and Balances with the
Central Bank of Turkey 1,430,560 -- -- -- -- 43,549 1,474,109

4,301 - - - - 65,745 70,046

Banks 9,986 4,147 22,506 51,044 26,848 -- 114,531
Financial Assets at Fair Value
Through Profit or Loss - - - -- -- -- -
Interbank Money Market
Placements 8,929 - 40,565 492,590 68,990 2,697 613,771
Financial Assets Availabldor-Sale 1,250,287 3,044,920 1,469,279 2,227,114 554,412 68,765 8,614,777
Loans -- -- -- -- -- - --
Investment Securities Held
Maturity - - - -- - 299,350 299,350
Other Assets (*) 2,704,063 3,049,067 1,632,350 2,770,748 650,250 480,106 11,186,584
Liabilities
Bank Deposits 495,035 -- -- -- -- 16,649 511,684
Other Deposits 3,380,740 2,621,152 527,341 179 - 414,628 6,944,040
Interbank Money Market Receivec 504,822 -- -- -- -- -- 504,822
Sundry Creditors -- -- -- -- -- 100,88 100,88
Marketable Securities Issued -- 201,035 302,706 -- -- -- 503,741
Funds Borrowed from Other
Financial Institutions 27,599 282,800 921,098 4,862 -- -- 1,236,359
Other Liabilities (**) 5,022 3,591 22,403 35,378 17,214 1,301,812 1,385,50
Total Liabilities 4,413218 3,108,578 1,773,548 40,419 17,214 1,833,637 11,186,584
Balance Sheet Long Position - - - 2,730,329 633,036 - 3,363,365
Balance Sheet Short Position (1,709,15% (59,511) (241,198) - - (1,353,50) (3,363,365)
Off-Balance Sheet Long Position 591 1,112 4,453 7,368 - 3,873,254 3,886,778
Off-Balance Sheet Short Position (591) (1112)  (4.454) (7.367) - (3,972,889) (3,986,413)
Total Position (1,709,15% (59,511) (241,199) 2,730,330 633,036 (1,453,136 (99,635)

(*) Non-interest bearing column ihmlesTL 191,693tangible assets, Th,364intangible assets, TL,901tax assets, TL 3,29%n-current
assets held for sale and T17,0930other assets
(**) Non-interestbearing column includes T1,036913s h ar e h o | dTd A14, 7 other liabilttigs,, TL 17 finance lease
liabilities, TL 113,812provisiors and TL 3%49tax liabilities.
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Explanations onconsolidatedinterest rate risk (Continued)

Average interest rates applied to financial instruments

Current Period End E;)R UOSA)D J;)Y 'I;/I;
Assets

Cash (Cash in TL, Cash in Foreign Currency, Cash

in Transit, Cheques Purchased) and Balances with

the Central Bank of Turkey - 0.75 - 3.31
Banks 0.03 0.55 -- --
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit/ Loss 3.19 4.69 - 10.67
Interbank Money Market Placements 0.01 - - 10.40
Financial Assets Availablor-Sale 343 451 - 9.40
Loans 5.97 6.23 -- 1523
Investment Securities Hetd-Maturity - - - -
Liabilities

Bank Deposits - 0.84 -- 9.06
Other Deposits 1.60 3.46 - 11.40
Interbank Money Market Received 0.53 2.27 - 8.00
Sundry Creditors - - - -
Marketable Securities Issued - 9.25 - 10.77
Funds Borrowed from Other Financial Institutions 1.89 2.53 - 6.55
Prior Period End E(l,iR UO/SO D ‘]E/)()Y TOL/O
Assets

Cash (Cash in TL, Cash in Foreign Currency, Cash

in Transit, Cheques Purchased) and Balances with

the Central Bank of Turkey - 0.49 - 3.81
Banks - - - 11.25
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit/Loss 3.72 5.15 - 9.00
Interbank Money Market Placements - - - --
Financial Assets Availablor-Sale 3.35 4.07 - 8.90
Loans 6.38 6.01 - 15.66
Investment Securities Held-Maturity - - - -
Liabilities

Bank Deposits 0.24 059 - 10.92
Other Deposits 1.63 251 - 12.88
Interbank Money Market Received 0.47 1.07 - 7.50
Sundry Creditors - - - -
Marketable Securities Issued - - - 11.58
Funds Borrowed from Other Financial Institutions 1.78 1.63 - 6.61
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Explanations on interest rate risk (continued)

Interest rate risk on banking book

As per the ARegulation on Measurement and Eval
Book as per Standard Shock Methodod published &
and reports to the Banko6s sitvityiobeguitynoa a mogtelynbagist t h
by applying positive and negative shocks to the interest sensitive on balance sheebalashoff sheet
positions which are distributed into groups based on their cashflows.

Interest rate sensitivitygf equity asof 31 December 2016

Shock Applied Gaing Gaing Equity

(+/- x bpg Losses - LossegEquity
TRY 500 (204,228 %(1145)
TRY -400 195,267 %1095
USD Dollar 200 (15,789 %(0.89)
USD Dollar -200 12,210 %068
EURO 200 (77,263 %(4.33)
EURO -200 48 %000
Total (For Positive Shock$ (297,279 %(16.67)
Total (For Negative Shocky 207,525 %11.63

Explanations on onsolidated psition risk of equity securities resulted from banking book

The Bank has no position risk of equégcurities as of 31 Decemt16(31 Decerber 2015: None).
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Explanations onconsolidatedliquidity risk

The funding sources are diversified as customer deposits, domestic / fomsiignborrowed, bonds,
Maturity alignment betweeassets and liabilities is ensured, Liquid valass kept in order to ensure
that the liquidity needs that can arise as a result of market fluctuations.

The Board of Directors reviews the liquidity and funding risk management policy weekly or infcase o
necessity. Liquidity risk is managed by Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO) in line with risk
management policy as short and long term liquidity risk.

Liquidity Risk is managed by ALCO in order to take the necessary measures in a timely and correct
manner against possible liquidity shortages. Treasury department manages cash inflows and outflows in
line with strategies determined by ALCO. As deemed necessary by the ALCO members, liquidity
meetings are performed for the purposes of close monitoriegsiliry department manages short term
liquidity by adhering to the ALCO strategy and ensuring compliance with legal liquidity limits and stress
testing.

In the context of TL and foreign currencies liquidity management, the Bank monitors the cash flows
weekly and action plan is made based on ALCOdglens. The funding balancedéectly monitored
and compensated by making the figkurrtcost evaluation.

For longterm liquidity "Maturity Mismatch Reportls prepared and presented to ALCO on a weekl
basis.The Bank, resulting from the general structure of Turkish banking sector, has a liquidity gap at
the 2 year maturity period. The Bank intema eliminate liquidity mismatch shifting focus to lobgrm
funding alternatives. Suctlecisions of theigsk of incompatibility are taken by ALCO. The Bank;
diversifies its funding sources among customer deposits, domestic and foreigwithgs, bills and
bonds issued, taking into considerattbe maturity match between its assets and liabilities and keeps
liquid assets in order to fully meet the liquidity requirements that may emerge in case of market
volatility.

Information on the use of stress testing

Department of Risk Management implensesiress testing accordirtg Liquidity and Funding Risk
Policy approved by the Board of Directors on a weekly basis. These stresarédsased on the
scenarios of the deposit outflow, funds obtained from bonds issued will outfimks limits will not

be used during 14day perod, the results are included in the presentation of ALCO on a weekly basis
and inthe presentation oRisk Committee on a amthly basis. In this way, theaBk's funding structure

is closely monitored and actions are taken on behalf of existing risk nmeage

Alternative funding sources are identified in case of need. ALCO members are responsible for short
term liquidity shocks to take actions. In the case of a crisis or if deemed necessary, ALCO summon a
meeting and take possible action plans immediiafThese action plans are approved by the Board of
Directors under th K S E D E 8nk revielwsresBurces that are available in any emergency situation
constantly and talsanto consideration the results of the abawentioned stress testing and scenario
analysis by the early warning system.

According to BRSAb6s fiLegislation on Measur eme.l
Bankso; published in the Official Gaiditeratio 8 n u m|
required to be ® % for faeign airrency assets/liabilities and B6 for total assets/liabilities in the
calculation of t Imtblyréeparting efféctivevfeom Bladnyary 208 d mo
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Explanations onconsolidatedliquidity risk (Continued)

Total Unweighted Value

Total Weighted Value

(*) The aver age oohsolidaedidquidity tovemge ratimocaldulateddy monthdymple averages

49

Current Period (Average) * (Average)*
TL+FC FC TL+FC | FC
High-Quality Liquid Assets
1_[ Total highquality liquid assets (HQLA) I 1,638,399 1,512,782
Cash Outflows
X VF\{,Eitg;]I:deposns and deposits from small business customer; 5.822.217| 2.336.467 368.166| 141711
3 | Stable deposits 4,281,117| 1,838,709 214,056 91,935
4 Less stable deposits 1,541,100 497,758 154,110 49,776
5 Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 3,273,924| 1,452,496 1,963,525 867,813
6 Operational deposits -- - -- -
7 Norroperational deposits 2,154,537] 946,043 861,815| 378,417
8 | Unsecured funding 1,119,387 506,453 1,101,710 489,395
9 Secured wholesale funding 423,489 423,489
10 | Other cash outflows of which: 1,373,571] 532,901 256,376] 171,913
Outfl_ows related to derivative exposures and other collaterg 125003 117321 125.003| 117,321
11 | requirements
12 | Outflows related to restructured financial instruments -- -- -- -
Payment commitments and other-bfflance sheet
13 conilmitments granted for debts to financial markets 1,248,568) 415,581 131,373 54,592
Other revocable offhalance sheet commitments and _ _ _ _
14 | contractual obligations
Other irrevocable or conditionally revocable offbalance she
15 | obligations y 25,897 8 25,897 8
16 | Total Cash Outflows I 3,037,453 1,604,934
Cash Inflows -- -- -- -
17 | Secured receivables -- -- 54,535 54,535
18 | Unsecured receivables 1,638,947 272,869 1,075,831 224,293
19 | Other cash inflows 40,101 32,356 40,101 32,355
20 | Total Cash Inflows 21,566 13,789 1,170,467 311,183
The Adjusted Values
21 | Total HQLA 1,638,399| 1,512,782
22 | Total Net Cash Outflows 1,866,986| 1,293,751
23 | Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 87.76 116.93
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Explanations onconsolidatedliquidity risk (Continued)

Total Unweighted Value

Total Weighted Value

Prior Period (Average) * (Average)*
TL+FC FC TL+FC FC

High-Quality Liquid Assets

1 | Total highquality liquid assets (HQLA) _I 1,167,776| 1,075,731
Cash Outflows

2 (I?fevtva;::cdhe:posns and deposits from small business custon 4,133,508 1,694,900 256,038 100,351

3 | Stable deposits 3,149,448 1,382,790 157,632 69,140

4 | Less stable deposits 984,060 312,110 98,406 31,211

5 | Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 1,820,493 854,139 1,498,926 784,822

6 | Operational deposits - - - -

7 | Non-operational deposits 1,799,814 835,655 719,925 334,262

8 | Unsecured funding 20,679 18,484 779,001 450,560

9 | Secured wholesale funding _I 292,381 292,381
10 | Other cash outflows of which: 1,219,644 468,464 234,381 158,742
11 coolfltz];.lfev;/asl iz'ga?r‘lrtﬁe‘:ﬁg"a“"e exposures and other 108,334 104,341 108,334| 104,341
12 | Outflows related to restructured financial instruments - - -- -
13| Gommitments granted for debis to fnanoial markets | 111310 364123 126,047) 54,401
14 | Other revocable ofbalance sheet commitments and _ _ _ _

contractual obligations
15 Sk:gg'[ gglai\éc;(t:%tr)lls or conditionally revocable offbalance 88.788 88.413 4.439 4.421
16 | Total Cash Outflows I 2286165 1,340.716
Cash Inflows - - - -
17 | Secured receivables 19,214 19,214 19,214 19,214
18 | Unsecured receivables 785,674 151,345 450,009| 113,297
19 | Other cash inflows 10,845 6,227 10,845 6,227
20 | Total Cash Inflows 815,733 176,786 480,068| 138,738
Total Adjusted Value
21| Total HQLA 1,167,776| 1,075,731
22 | Total Net Cash Outflows 1,806,098 1,201,979
23| Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 64.66 89.5
(*) The aver age oohsolidaediquidity tovemge ratimaltulated iy monthlgimple averages.
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Explanations onconsolidatedliquidity risk (Continued)

Current Period TL+FC FC

31 Octobe016 79.5%%6 105.5%%6
30 NovembeR016 90.5®% 103.2%%
31 Decembep016 94.2% 154.6%
Prior Period TL+FC FC

31 October015 61.8%%6 84.46/%
30 NovembeR015 66.39%6 99.0®6
31 DecembeR015 65.700 86.61%

The Bank implements the calculation in accordance with the Regulation of Liquidity Coverage Ratio
Calculation of Banks dated 21 March 2014 and numbered 28@4l&hed in the Official Gazette. The
related regulations include items that are considered as high quality liquid assets; mainly the securities
portfolio and cash assets and money held as required reserves. The important factors affecting the results
of the liquidity coverage ratio; remaining maturities of 30 days exchange and money market transactions.
Deposits form a significant portion of the Bank's sesref funds, on the other handnds issued, money

market borrowings, funds provided from abroael @her important sources of funding.

The Bank calculatecash flow and margin likely to transactions arising from derivative transactions in
accordance with the Regulation on Banks' Liquidity Coverage Ratio dated 21 March 2014 and numbered
28948 publiskd in Official Gazette as taking 2donth average to account.
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Explanations onconsolidatedliquidity risk (Continued)

Presentation of assets and liabilities accordinipeir remaining maturities:

5
. Uptol 1-3 3-12 1-5 Years
Current Period Demand Mrz)nth Months Months Years and Unallocated Total
Over
Assets
Cash (Cash in TL, Gh in Foreign
Currency, Cash ifiransit, Cheques
Purchased) and Balances with the
CentralBank of Turkey 348,312 1,589,622 - - - - - 1,937,934
Banks 24,565 33,815 - - - - - 58,380
Financial Assets at Fair Value
Through Profit or Loss - 88,353 12,364 37,744 356,292 2,932 - 497,685
Interbank MoneWarket
Placements -- 274,702 -- -- -- -- -- 274,702
Financial Assets Availabltor-Sale 1,020 - 293 23,339 751,929 110,645 - 887,226
Loans - 1,703,514 1,562,411 4,358,997 3,214,614 473,267 128,469 11,441,272
Investment Securities Hetd-
Maturiy - - - - - - - -
Other Assets(*) - - - - - - 291,673 291,673
Total Assets 373,897 3,690006 1,575,068 4,420,080 4,322,835 586,844 420,142 15,388,872
Liabilities
Bank Deposits 114,714 347,019 20,072 -- - - - 481,805
Other Deposits 502,592 5,589,025 2,134088 891,984 17,244 - - 9,134933
Funds Borrowed from Other
Financial Institutions - 15,991 150,573 821,189 507,303 78,227 - 1,573,283
Interbank Money Market - 517,259 166,569 - - - - 683,828
Marketable Securities Issued - 183,558 424661 383,756 - - - 991,975
Sundry Creditors - 145,780 - - - - - 145,80
Other Liabilities(**) - 156,685 31,117 37,639 328,228 353,892 1,469707  2,377268
Total Liabilities 617,306 6,955,317 2,927,080 2,134568 852,775 432,119 1,469707 15,388,872
Net Liquidity Surplus/(Gap) (243409  (3,265,31) (1,352,012 2,285512 3,470,060 154,725 (1,049,56) --
Net Off-Balance Sheet Position - 15,785 (3,025) 19,021 16,005 - - 47,786
Derivative Financial Assets -~ 2,622,167 1,018,933 2,321,449 3,776,784 - ~ 9,739,333
Derivative Financial Liabilities .~ 2606382 1,021,958 2302428 3,760,779 - ~ 9,691,547
Non-Cash Loans - 49,172 158,169 321,197 95,139 273,349 - 897,026
Prior Period
Total Assets 227,413 2,422,706 966,747 3,885,576 2,800,165 502,700 381,277 11,186584
Total Liabilities 431277 4,637,877 2,853,839 1,602,636 282,740 226,503 1,151,712 11,186,584
Net Liquidity Gap (203,864 (2,215,17) (1,887,092) 2,282,940 2,517,425 276,197 (770,439 -
Net Off-Balance Sheet Position - 371 (14,230)  (29,696)  (83,096) - - (126,651)
Derivative Financial Assets - 721,138 451,533 1,022,630 1,499,854 - ~ 3,695,155
Derivative Financial Liabilities - 720,767 465,763 1,052,326 1,582,950 - - 3,821,806
Non-Cash Loans - 6,844 162,889 413,408 276,474 186,017 - 1,045,632

(*) Certain assets on the balance sheet that are necessary for the banking operations but not convertible into cashterrhelsth as tangible assets,
investments in associates, joint ventures and subsidiatégnary supplies and prepaid expenses are included in this column.

(**) Shareholders' equitgnd provisions are classified as other liabilities unatedlocated column
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VI. Explanations onconsolidatedliquidity risk (Continued)

Contractual maturity analysis of liabilities according to remaining maturities

Gross

Carrying  Nominal Uptol 1-3 312 1-5 5Years

31 December2016 Values Outflows Demand month Months Months Years and Over
Bank Deposit 481,805 482,035 114,714 347,06 20,259 -- -- --
Other Deposit 9,134930 9,239187 502,589 5,606,20' 2,159993 950,717 19,683 --
Money Market Funds 683,828 684,961 -- 517,658 167,306 -- -- --
Securities Issued 991,975 1,015,580 -- 184,70( 432,430 398,450 -- --
FundsBorrowed 1,536,663 1,604,138 -- 13,78. 148,990 857,847 538,987 44,532
Subordinated Loans 397,278 752,983 -- -- 17,868 18,164 143,990 572,961
Total 13,226,479 13,7/8884 617,303 6,669,40. 2,946,846 2,25,178 702,660 617,493

Gross

Carrying Nominal Uptol 1-3 312 1-5 5Years

31 December 2015 Values Outflows Demand month Months Months  Years and Over
Bank Deposit 511,684 511,813 16,649 495,164 -- -- -- --
Other Deposit 6,944,040 7,022379 414,28 3,3%,560 2,656,12C 554,868 203 --
Money Market Funds 504,822 504,978 -- 504,978 -- -- -- --
Securities Issued 503,741 517,570 -- -- 169,200 348,370 -- --
Funds Borrowed 1,024,446 1,048,431 -- 27,62 59,305 729,965 231,53 --
Subordinated Loans 211,913 558,222 -- -- 3,192 23,918 107,997 423,115

Total

9,700,646 10,163,393 431,27 4,424,328 2,887,817

1,657,121 339,734 423,115

According tothe communiqué of Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Foothotes to be
Announced to Public by Banksublished in the Offial Gazettenumbered 29450 on 1Rugust 2015 and

dated 19/08/2015total amount of assets and risk in the consolidated financial statements prepared in

accordance with Turkish Accounting Standastdewn below;

Current Period(**)

Prior Period

Total assets ioonsolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with Turkish Accountir
Standards (*)

27,193,354

17,443,409

The difference between total assets prepared in accordance with Turkish Accounting Standarg
total assets in consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with the communiqué
APreparation of Consolidated Financial St

The difference between the amounts of derivative financial instruments and credit deriva
consolidatedf i nanci al statements prepared i n af
Consolidated Financi al Statementso and ri

(8,176,420

(4,095,323

The difference between the amounts of securities or commnfatitycing transactions in consolidag
financi al statements prepared in accorda
Financial Statementso and risk amounts of

Thedifference between the amounts of-bélance items in consolidated financial statements prg
in accordance with the communi qu® APrepa
amounts of such items

Other differences between the amounts in consolidated financial statements prepared in accor
the communi qu® APreparation of Consolidat

7

Total risk amount

19,016,934

13,348,084

(*)Consolidated financial

statement s

(**)Amounts in the table are thremonth average amounts
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VIl.  Explanations onconsolidatedleverage level

The table of leverage level calculated in accordance with the Regulation on Assessment and Calculation

of Banksd Lever ag OfficiaeGazette numbebed 2884adddtedi5/i1/20118 shown
below;
Current Prior
Balance sheet assets Period(*) Period(*)

Balance sheet items (excluding derivative financial instruments and

1 | derivatives but including collatesl 15,529,445 10,974,528

2 | (Assets deducted in determining Tier 1 capital) (34,43 (35,696

3 | Totalbalance sheet risks (sum of lines 1 and 2) 15.495 011 10 88.832

Derivative financial instruments and credit derivatives

Replacement cost associated with all derivative financial instrumern

4 | credit derivatives 331,031 101,960
Potential credit risk associated with all derivative financial instrumen

5 | credit derivatives 185,284 86,787
Total risks of derivative financial instruments and credit derivatives (

g | of lines 410 5) 516,317 188,747

Securities or commodity financing transactions (SCFT)

Risks from SCFT assets (except forlmiance sheet) 811,748 552,260

Risks from brokerage activities related exposures ] _
Total risks related with securities or commodity financing transactiong

g | of lines 7 to 8) 811,748 552,260

Off-balance sheet transactions

10 | Gross notional amounts of dffalance sheet transactions 2193.861 1.668.244

11 | (Adjustments for conversion to credit equivalent amounts) i )

12 | Total risks of offbalance sheet items (sum of lines 10 and 11) 2,193,861 1,668,244

Capital and total risks
13 | Tier 1 capital 1,265679 927052
14 | Total risks (sum of lines 3, 6, 9 and 12) 19.016.931 13.348.08¢
Leverage ratio
15 | Leverage ratio 6.67 6.95

(*) Amounts in the table are thramonth average amounts.
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VIIl.  Explanations on presentation of financial assets and liabilities at their fair values

Valuation methods of the financial instruments valued with their fair value are shown below.

Carrying Value Fair Value

Current Prior Current Prior

Period Period Period Period
Financial Assets 12,661580 9,298594 12,752,98¢ 9,352428
Interbank Money Market Placements 274,702 - 274,702 -
Banks 58,380 70,046 58,380 70,046
Financial Assets Availablfor-Sale 887,226 613,771 887,226 613,771
Investments Heldo-Maturity - - - -
Loans 11,441,272 8,614,777 11,505,67¢ 8,668,611
Financial Liabilities 12,688,434 9,296,512 12,688,43¢ 9,296,51:
Bank Deposits 481,805 511,684 481,805 511,684
Other Deposits 9,134,933 6,944,040 9,134,93: 6,944,040
Funds Borrowed from Other Financial Institutions 1,933,941 1,236,35¢ 1,933,941 1,236,359
Marketable Securities Issued 991,975 503,741 991,975 503,741
Sundry Creditors 145,780 100,688 145780 100,688

Fair values of financial assets availafile-sale and investments hdlotmaturity are derived from market prices or in case
of absence of such prices, market prices of other securities quoted in similar qualified markets and having substantially
similar characteristics in terms of interest, maturity and other conditions.

Fair values of loans are calculated discounting future cash flows at current markst natiers for fixedate loansThe
carrying values of floatingate loans are deemed an appration for their fair values.
Fair values of other financial assets and liabilities represent the total acquisition costs and accrued interest.

Level 1 TL Level 2 TL Level 3TL

Current Prior  Current Prior Current Prior
Period Period Period Period Period Period

Financial Assets
Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit an

Loss 82,681 20,559 415,004 93,972 - -
Financial Assets Available for Sale 886,207 600,609 1,019 13,162 - -
Total 968,888 621,168 416,023 107,134 - -

Finansal Yukumldlukler

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit

and Loss -- -- 383,459 83,608 - -
Total - -- 383,459 83,608 - -
Level 1 : Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 : Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices)

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observatitetrdata (unobservable inputs)

IX. Explanations ontransactions carried out on behalf of customers and fiduciary activities

None.
X.  Explanations onconsolidatedsecuritisation positions

TheBank does not have any secustisn positions as of balansbeet date.
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Information on risk management objectives and policies
Bankds risk management approach:

The Bank does not apply any netting on balance sheet abdlafice sheet. Guarantees and derivatives
are not used as credit mitigation techniques; but only financial collaterals consisting bfocksliges
are used.

Risk Management System referstie Board of Directors, the Audit Committee, the Risk Management
Committee, the Assdtiability Committeeand the Risk Management Department which have been
composed in order to manage systemic risks that the Bank is exposed to. The Board of Direetors is th
owner of the Bank's Risk Management System and ensures the establishment of an effective, sufficient
and appropriate risk management system as well as the continuity of the system. The main objective of
the Bank's Risk Management System is to identifgasare, monitor and control the risks that the Bank

is exposed to, by determining the policies, limits and procedures to control, to monitor, and if necessary
to change the risketurn structure of the Bank's future cash flows, the level and the qual#iated
activities.

As part of the Risk Management System, the Asset and Liability Committee presentation is prepared on
a weekly basis and the Risk Committee and the Boaidirettors presentations are prepapeda
monthly basis. fie presentationsainly consisto f t h e B aah dtatements, iprofia and loss
analysis, credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk, concentration risk, interest rate risk due to banking book,
and operationalisk as well as the risk that the Bank is currently exposed possible risks.

The Board of Directors of the Bank delegated the authorizatioredela the hedge accounting to The
Asset and Liability Committee with the condition of providing regular information. At the same time
the Bank has organised crefitlicies and risk mitigation policies due to credit risk. All processes of

the Bank are controlled by the Bank's Inter@ahtrolDe par t ment 6s contr ol ma t
subject b supervision by the Internal Auditepartnent at the same time.

The Bank uses credit rating models and / or decision trees and rating systems using fimamzial a
financial data for loarustomers as a risk measurement systdarket risk measures are calculated
within the scope of the Regulation on Measurementtarduation of Capital Adequacy of Banks and
usingonly internal modeand market data for intfhankuse.In addition to these, risks are measured
and reported with regular stress teskbree stress tests (base, adge, extremely negative) are
performedon a yearly basjsstress tests aperformedon amonthly basisfor market risk anadounter
party credit risk, stress tesaseperformed on a weekly basis for interest rate risklayuidity risk by
Risk ManagemenbDepartment of Bnk and thetheyaresharedvith senior management in the 8O
and the Risk Committee meetings.

Periodic reports aboutiquidity risk, interest risk, securities portfolio, credit risk, customer

concentration, sectoral concentration, collatenalcture andapitaladequacy are reported to the Board
of Directors and senior management
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Information on risk management objectives and policiegContinued)

Notes and explanations in this section henve b
Disclosuresabout Risk Management to Be Announced to PubliBlayn k s 6 t hat have be
Official Gazette no. 29511 on 23 October 2015 and became effective as of 31 March 2016. As the Bank
uses the standard approach for the calculation of capital adeduadgllowing tables those have to be
disclosed in acadance with the Communiqué on an anrhesis were not presented by the Bank as of

31 December 2016:

- RWA flow statements of credit risk exposures under IRB (Internal Ratings Based)
- RWA flow statementsf CCR exposures under the Internal Model Method (IMM)

- RWA flow statements of market risk exposures under an Internal Model Approach (IMA)
- Qualitative disclosures related to IRB models

- IRB - Credit risk exposures by portfolio and PD range

- IRB T Effect on RVA of credit derivatives used as CRM techniques

- IRB T Backtesting of probability of default (PD) per portfolio

- IRB (specialised lending and equities under the simple risk weight method)

- CCR exposures by portfolio and PD scale

- Quantitative disclosures rédal to IRB models

- Internal Models Approach values for trading portfolios
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Information on risk management objectives and policiegContinued)
Overview of Risk Weighted Amounts

Risk Weighted Amounts

Minimum
Capital
Requirements|

Current Period Prior Period | Current Period
(31 December| (31 December| (31 Decembe
2016) 2015) 2016)
1 | Credit risk (excluding counterparty credit risk) (CCR) 11,714,299 8,585907 937,144
2 | Of which standardised approach (SA) 11,714,299 8,585907 937,144
3 | Of which internal ratindpased (IRB) approach -- -- --
4 | Counterparty credit risk 662,570 142,274 53,006
5 gz:v%?ich standardised approach for counterpary credit risk 662,570 142,274 53.006
6 | Of which internal model method (IMM) -- -- -
7 Equity position in banking book under basic risk weighting ¢ _ __ _
internal ratingoased
8 | Equity investments in fundslook-through approach 44,943 -- 3,595
9 | Equity investments in fundsmandatebased approach -- -- --
10 | Equity investments in funds1250% risk weighting approach -- -- --
11 | Settlement risk -- -- --
12 | Securitisation exposures in bankingok -- - -
13 | Of which IRB ratingsbased approach (RBA) - -- --
14 | Of which IRB supervisory formula approach (SFA) -- -- --
15 | Of which SA/simplifiedsupervisory formula approach (SSFA| -- -- --
16 | Market risk 153,788 97,063 12303
17 | Of which standardised approach (SA) 153,788 97,063 12,303
18 | Of which internal model approaches (IMM) -- -- --
19 | Operational risk 654,905 483,484 52392
20 | Of which basic indicator approach 654,905 488,484 52,392
21 | Of which standardised approach -- -- --
22 | Of which advanced measurement approach -- -- --
23 Amounts below th(_e thres_holds for deduction from capital _ _ _
(subject to 250% risk weight)

24 | Floor adjustment -- -- --
25 | Total (1+4+7+8+9+10+11+12+16+19+23+24) 13,230,504 9,313,728 1,058440
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XI. Information on risk management objectives and policies (continued)
Differencesandnat chi ng bet ween asset and l|iabilitiesbo
amounts in capital adequacy calculation
Carrying values | Carrying values of items in accordance with Turkish Accounting
in Standards
financial Subject to Subject to | Securiti | Subject to | Not subject
statements credit risk counterpart | sation | marketrisk | to
prepared as per y exposur capital
TAS creditrisk | es requirements
or
subject to
deduction
from
capital
Assets
Cash (Cash on Hand, Money in Transit, Purchased Cheques) and
Balances With Central Bank of Turkey 1,937,934 1,937,934 -- -- -- -
Financial Assets Held for Trading 497,685 60,198 424,307 -- 437,487 --
Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss B B B B B B
Banks 58,380 58,380 - - - -
Interbank Money Markets Placements 274,702 274,702 -- -- -- --
Financial Assets d&air Value Through Profit or Loss (net) 887,226 887,226 851,289 -- -- --
Loans 11,441,272 11,441,08( - - - 192
Factoring Receivables -- -- -- -- -- --
Investment Helgo-Maturity (net) -- -- -- -- -- --
Investment in Associatdret) -- -- -- -- -- --
Investment in Subsidiaridaet) -- -- -- -- -- --
Investment in JoiRVentures(net) -- -- -- -- -- --
Lease Receivables - - - - - -
Derivative Financial Assets Held for Risk - - - - - -
Tangible Asseténet) 186205 186205 -- -- -- --
Intangible Asset$net) 3,979 -- -- -- -- 3,979
Investment Propertgnet) -- -- -- -- -- --
Tax Asset 307 268 -- -- -- 39
Assets Held for Sale and Assets of
Discontinued Operation(®et) 3,817 3,817 B B B B
Other Assets 97365 86,397 - - - 10,968
Total Assets 15,388,872 14,986,207 1,275,596 -- 437,487 15,178
Liabilities
Deposits 9,616,734 - - - -| 9,616,738
_ll?ggi/ggve Financial Liabilities Held for 383,459 _ _ _ 382392 383,459
Funds Borrowed 1,536,663 - -- -- -1 1,536,663
Interbank Money Markets 683,828 - 674,136 - 9,515 683,828
Securities Issued 991,975 -- -- -- -- 991,975
Funds - - -- -- -- -
Miscellaneous Payables 145,80 -- -- -- -- 145,80
Other External Fundings Payable 126,156 -- -- -- -- 126,156
Factoring Payables - - -- -- -- -
Lease Payables 85 -- -- -- -- 85
Derivative Financial Liabilities Held for _ _ _ _ _ _
Risk Management
Provisions 178,668 -- -- -- -- 178,668
Tax Liability 38,481 - - - - 38,481
Liabilities for Assets Held for Sale and _ _ _ _ _ _
Assets of Discontinued Operatiofmet)
Subortinated Debts 397,278 -- -- -- -- 397,278
Sharehol dersd Equity 1,289,761 -- -- -- --| 1,289769
Total Liabilities 15,388,877 -- 674,136 -- 391,907] 15,388,872
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XI. Information on risk management objectives and policies (continued)
The mainsources of the differences between the risk amounts and the amounts assessed in accordance
with TAS in the financial statements
o Subject to the| Counterparty  Market
Total Creditrisk | gocritization| creditrisk | risk(¥)
Carrying value of assets in acordance with
licommuni qu® FfApmagahr ati on
st at ement s o 15,33,694 14,986,207, -- 1,275,596 437,487
Carrying value of liabilities that areilsjected _ _ _
2 to counterpartyredit Risk as per TAS 674,138 391,907
3 | Total Net Amount 15,383,694 14,936,207 - 601,460 45,580
4 | Off-balance beet Amountg™) 11,447,133 1,764,414 9,682,719 9,682,719
5 | Valuation differences -- -- -- -- -
6 | Differences due to different netting rules -- -- -- (9,386)| (9,574,511
7| bifferences due to consideration of provisions B B B B
g |Differencese sul t ed from the B - - -| (9,477,788 -
applications
9 | Differences due to risk mitigation 674,136
10| Risk Amounts 26,820,821 16,7®,621 - 1,471,141 153,788

(*) Risk amounts includ&nancial instruments included in trading acotaithat are according to the "Regulation on Measurement and
Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Banks", and market risk disaated capital requirement for currency risk.
(**) Off-balance sheet amounts subject to capital adequacy ratios.

Explanation onthe differences between the risk amounts and the amounts assessed in accordance with
TAS in the financial statements:

Disclosures regarding differences between amounts valuadcording to TAS and risk exposures

The differences between the amounts assessed under TAS and the amounts after risk reduction in transactiol
subject to counterparty credit risk stem from the addition of potential risk amounts to the renewal costs of

derivative transactions subject to the CPR and the volatility adjustments for repo / reverse repo transactions
Funds provided to differences arising from risk reduction are also included by opening separate line for them.

Valuations of securities subjetti market risk in accordance with TAS represent the fair value of held for
trading financial instruments. On the other hand, the values in the risk amount line represents the amount
subject to market risk based on the capital requirements calculateé fossles arising due factors such as
interest rate risk of the market ri sk, equity
Measur ement and Evaluation of Banksé Capital

p |
Ade

If financial instruments that are accounted &b their fair value are traded in an active market, the valuation

is based on that market price. The TL borrowing instruments in the held for trading securities portfolio
comprise of government securities. These securities are evaluated at the weigratge @ading price in the
Istanbul Stock Exchange. For TL securities that are not traded, the market price is calculated based on the
CBRT prices. For the FX securities in the same portfolio, the average of purchase and sale quotations in the
market areonsidered as the market price. Derivative financial instruments are evaluated using the discounted
cash flow model using market data. Input data used in evaluations using market value and/or valuation
methods are periodically checked for validity and petelence.
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Information on Credit Risk
General Qualitative Information on Credit Risk:

The Bankoés credit ri sk management policies ar e
Board of Directors in accordance with the related regulationaentdased on prudence, sustainability
and the customersodo credit worthiness principle

The | imits are set in accordance with the Risk
appetite. In accordance with the determined risk limits,atht@orizations and stdwuthorizations are

done by the Credit Policies which is in line with the determined limits. Special attention is given to ensure
that the | imits are in Iine with market expect

Credit rating models andecision trees are used in the credit underwriting processes in accordance with
the risk appetite, credit policies set by the Bank and the targets of the Bank. The grading of all customers
except for individual credit customers by the Bank is essentielifidividual loan portfolio is managed

via an automated decision trees.

Customer selection is carried out in accordance with policies and strategies of the Bank and is based or
the ability to pay on time and the cash flows expected to be received fropeitstions independent

from guarantees, sureties and pledged assets. When needed; it is mandatory for the Bank to obtail
appropriate collateral in line with the source of the payment for the repayment of the credit from the
customers to ensure that thebligations arising from the credit are met on time and in full. The main
purpose of collateralization of any loan is to minimize the credit, foreign exchange and maturity risks. In
this context, a minimum collateral margin is determined by taking intauatc¢he collateral quality and

the collection expectations given default and it is ensured that the appropriate collateral is obtained basec
on the credit type. Before a credit relationship is established with a customer, an analysis and intelligence
collection are carried out in order to measure the creditworthiness of the customers. Before the credit
decisions; the customer is examined and evaluated with an analysis for factors that have affected its past
present and future performances and any otletorfa (financial and nefinancial data) that may affect

its past, present and future performances.

Credit risk is encountered when the counterparty is unable to fulfill its obligations defined with the
agreement. All credit risk bearing banking produats managed with prudent credit policies and
procedures in the Bank. The credit quality of the counterparty is evaluated with an internal rating score
in all corporate, commercial and SME credit transactions. In order to monitor the credit risk, internal
limits are determined on the basis of sector, maturity, customer and internataatiregd the risk of
concentration

Credit risk management is a process in which credit risks are assessed and monitored in a consisten
manner, besides all credit portfaiare included on a consolidated basisedit risk is managed on the

basis of portfolios, risk / return balance and asset quality of the Bank, and the credit risk is governed by
the principles contained in the policy documdntaddition, credibased ealuation, underwriting and
follow-up are carried out by the units in the Loans group within the framework of the relevant processes
Loans proposals are evaluatedibgcredit unitsof the Headquarters, if necessary, within the framework

of the level of authority based on thdetermined amount arfthalized the loan proposalby the Credit
Commitee and the Board of Directors.

The units carry out their risk management activities toedance with the risk appetite and capacity of

the Bank through the use of risk measurement and management tools within the policies established b
the Board of Directors. In this context, the organizational structure for credit risk manageteonhtad
functions is detailed as follovike units included in thecope of Credit Risk Management &werporate

and Commercial Loans, Individual and SME Loans Allocation, Credit Monitoring and Collection
Department and Credit Analysis DepartmeDecisions on iedit policies are taken by the Credit
Committee.
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General Qualitative Information on Credit Risk (continued):

Allocated credit limits and usages, exceeded limits, assessments of large risks and overdue loans alt
regularly reported to the senioranagement.

In the course of credit risk management, the Risk Management Department conducts monitoring and
reporting of internal concentration limits.It is ensured that the policies related to the concentration risk
management are prepared and procegstdih the policies of allocation, monitoring, limit monitoring

and management.Regular reporting on the cost of the loan and the development of the fa&owing

is made. In additiorstress test and scenario analysis studies related to the loanipartotarried out

within the scope of ICAAP.

The evaluation of the internal systems established to cover all branches and units and the maintenance
of the continuity of functioning, competence and efficiency are among the highest priorities of tise Bank'
Board of Directors.Within the scope of internal systems, the duties and responsibilities of the Board of
Directors are; Internal Audit, Internal Control and Risk Management activities are carried out by the
Audit Committee.

Credit Quality of Assets

Gross carrying values in accordance|  Allowances/ Net value
with Turkish Accounting Standards amortisation
(TAS) in financial statements prepar{ and impairments
Defaulted Non-defaulted
1 Loans 212,63 11,312,80 84,17 11,441,27
2 Debt securities - 968,88 -] 968,88
3 Off-balance sheet exposures 2,90( 1,762,55 1,311 1,764,14
4 Total 215,53 14,044,24 85,48] 14,174,30
Changes in stock of default loans and debt securities
1 Defaulted loans and debt securities at end of the previous reporting period 147,23
2 Loans and debt securities defaulted since the last reporting period 219,14
3 Receivables back to natefaulted status --
4 Amounts written of*) 111,968
5 Otherchangeg**) 41,764
6 Defaulted loans and debt securities at end of the reporting period+2-3-4+5) 212,63

(*) Sales of nofperforming loan portfolioare disclosed.

(**) Other changemcludecollections during the period.
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Breakdown of receivables by geographical area, sector and outstanding maturity:

Breakdown by geographical area

(Current Period)

Loans and Other Receivables

Domestic 10,938,052
European Union (EU) Countrie 90,015
OECD Countries -
Off-Shore Banking Regions -
USA, Canada -
Other Countries 284,736
Total 11,312,802

Sectoral Breakdown

(Current Period)

Loans and Other Receivables

Agriculture 345,743
Farming and Stockbreeding 233,513
Forestry 91,726
Fishery 20,504

Manufacturing 2,596,352
Mining and Quarrying 824,816
Production 1,271,125
Electricity, Gas and Water 500,411

Construction 1,913,735

Services 5,314,809
Wholesale and Retail Trade 1,762,636
Accomodation and Dining 1,095,717
Transportation andlelecommunicatior 536,239
Financial Institutions 617,167
Real Estate and Rental Services 306,542
Sef-EmploymentServices 543,196
Educational Services 79,444
Health and Social Services 373,868

Others 1,142,164

Total 11,312,803

Breakdown by outstanding maturity:
Uptol 5years
month 1-3Months 3-12Months 1-5Years and over Total
Current Period 1,703,514 1,562,411 4,358,997 3,214,614 473,267 11,312,803
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Exposures provisioned against by major regions and sectoahd write-offs:

Current Period

Non-performing loans

Specific Provisions

Write -offs

Domestic

European Union (EU) Countries
OECD Countries

Off-Shore Banking Regions
USA, Canada

Other Countries

212,639

84,170

111,963

Total

212,639

Non-performing

Current Period loans  Specific Provisions Write -offs(*)
Agriculture 8,563 2,371 8,183
Farming and Stockbreeding 3,349 648 3,084
Forestry 4,174 709 3,816
Fishery 1,040 1,014 1,283
Manufacturing 65,848 19,643 35,332
Mining and Quarrying 29,753 8,112 14,891
Production 29,977 10,307 20,336
Electricity, Gas and Water 6,118 1,224 105
Construction 44,121 26,625 7,901
Services 67,938 21,837 42,473
Wholesaleand Retail Trade 54,813 18,436 38,890
Accomodation and Dining 2,445 665 737
Transportation and Telecommunication 3,058 1,482 166
Financial Institutions 314 79 12
Real Estate and Rental Services 444 146 37
SelfEmploymentServices 616 133 310
Educational Services 4,500 613 526
Health and Social Services 1,748 283 1,795
Others 26,169 13,694 18,074
Total 212,639 84,170 111,963
* Amountsother than collections from asset manageneempanies through loaalesareshownundet he c ol »mn

offso.

Aging analysis

Days past due Amount

0-30 11,043,542
31-60 83,151
61-90 186,110
90+ 212,639
Total 11,525,442

Breakdown of restructured receivables based on whether or not provisions are allocated

Current Period Performing Loans under  Non-performing
loans follow-up loans
Provisioned - - 88
Not provisoned*) 11,555 491,960 --
Total 11,555 491,960 88

(*) General provisions are allocated for those loans.
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Credit risk mitigation techniques

Exposures | Exposures| Collateralized | Exposures | Collateralized | Exposures | Collateralized
unsecured: | secured amount of secured by | amount of secured by | amount of
. carrying by exposures financial exposures credit exposures
Current Period S
amount as | collateral | secured by guarantees| secured by derivatives | secured by
per collateral financial credit
TAS guarantees derivatives
Loans 8,801,565| 2,639,707 2,639,707 - - - -
Debt 968,888 - - - - - -
securities
3 | Total 9,770,453 2,639,707 2,639,707 -- -- -- --
4 | Of which 102,781| 25,688 25,688 - - - -
defaulted

Credit risk exposure and credit risk mitigation techniques

Current Period Exposures before CCF and Exposures postCCF and RWA and RWA density
CRM CRM
On-balance Off-balance On-balance Off-balance RWA
Risk classes sheet sheet sheet sheet RWA densi
ensity
amount amount amount amount
1 | Exposures to sovereigns 2,043,169 - 2,043,169 - 880,701 43,1%
and their central banks
2 | Exposures to regional and _ _ _ _ _ 0.0%
local governments
3 | Exposures to
administrative bodies and -- -- -- -- -- 0,0%
non-commercial entities
4 | Exposures to multilateral _ _ _ _ _ 0.0%
development banks
5 Expos_ure_s to international _ _ _ _ _ 0.0%
organizations
6 | Exposures to banks and 1,033,437 39,194 1,033,437 19,618 521,775 49,5%
brokerageéhouses
7 Exposures to corporates 6,156,944 547,932 6,156,944 278,248] 6,350,192 98,7%
8 | Retail exposures 2,590,572 504,918 2,590,572 206,902 2,098,106 75,0%
9 | Exposures secured by 649,037 6,572 649,037 3,286 228,313 35,0%
residential property
10| Exposures secured by 1,905,670 28,146 1,905,670 14,073 1,212,331 63,2%
commercial property
11| pastdue items 112,834 - 112,834 - 112,330 99,6%
12| Exposures in higisk 15,633 1,590 15,633 795 17,767 108,2%
categories
13| Exposures in the form of
bonds secured by -- -- -- -- -- 0,0%
mortgages
14| Short term exposures to
banks, brokerage houses -- -- -- -- -- 0,0%
and corporates
15| Exposures in the form of
collective investment 59,922 -- 59,922 -- 44,943* 75,0%
undertakings
16| Other exposures 368,704 636,067 368,704 61,909 292785 68,0%
17| Equity share investments -- -- -- -- -- 0,0%
18| Total 14,935,922 1,764,419 14,935,922 584,831 11,79,243 75,8%

*Content management methodology is usedalgulate the riskveighted amount of investments in the form of collective investmen
undertakings, final value obtained by using the content methodology.
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Exposures by asset classes and risk weights

Risk Clasd Risk
Weight

(Current Period)

%0

%10

%20

%35(*)

%50

%50

%75

%100

%150

%200

Total risk
amount(**)

Exposures to sovereign
and their central banks

281,766

1,761,403

2,043,169

Exposures to regional
and
local government

Exposureso
administrative
bodies and non
commercial
entities

Exposures to multilaterg
development banks

Exposures to
international
organizations

Exposures to banks and
brokerage houses

1,002,429

13,044

1,053,055

Exposures to corporateq

6,350,192

6,435,192

Retail exposures

2,797,474

2,797,474

Exposuresecured by
residential property

652,323

10

Exposures secured by
commercial property

504,918

1,919,743

11

Pastdue items

22,078

69,686

21,070

112,834

12

Exposuresn high-risk
categories

1,841

10,067

4,520

16,428

13

Exposures in the form o
bonds secured by
mortgages

14

Short term exposures to|
banks, brokerage house
and corporates

15

Exposures in the form o
collective investment
undertakings™

16

Equity share investment]

17

Other exposures

137,828

292785

430,613

18

Total

519,573

37,582

652,323

2,787,75]

1,414,825

2,797,474

7,285,635

15,590,753

(* Collateralized by real estate mortgages
(**) After CCF and CRM
(*+) Content management methodology is used to calculate thevgigkted amount of investmerits the form of collective
undertakings, final value obtained by using the content methodology.
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Information on credit risk mitigation techniques

The Bank does not apply any netting on balance sheet abdlafice sheet. Guarantees and derivatives
are not used asredit mitigation techniquepnly financial collaterals consisting of cash blockages are
used.

Applications related to the valuationdamanagement of collaterals are defined as follows: Appraisals

for the mortgages that are received as collaterals are only performed by the firms that have been
approved by the BRSA and lIicensed by thethe&Capit
real estate that are received as collaterals for commercial loans, are renewed each year as long as th
risk continues. As a rule, each year a different appraisal firm is preferred. Management of the appraisal
process is carried out by the Credits Dépant. Vehicle pledges are followed through their insurance
values. Regular investigations are performed for the cheques and bills that are received as collaterals
and in case of any negative finding the Bank seeks to replace the collateral.

TheBank 6s caelmhirlytcempa@sedof cheques, notes, mortgages, guarantees, vehicle pledges
and deposit pledges. TheBad s cr edi t rmaislkcorsisisnof corparate acteivables and

are followed by receivables that are collateralized wittortgage, SME receivables and fleta
receivables, respectively.

Guarantees

Exposure Categories * Financial Other/Physical and Credit

Amount Collaterals Collaterals** Derivatives
Receivables from Central Governments 2,212890 169,92¢ - -
Receivables, Coins, Purchased Cheques from Regior
Local Governments and CBT Banks - - - -
Receivables from Administrative Units and
Non-Commercial Enterprises - - - -
Receivables from Multilateral Development Banks - - - -
Receivables from International Organisations - - - -
Receivables from Banks and Brokerage Houses 1,734622 504,58¢ - -
Corporate Receivables 6,435,19: 85,00( - -
Retail Receivables 2,797,47: -- -- --
Receivables that are Collateralized by Residential Proj 2,572,06¢ -- 4,153,67¢ --
Past due Receivables 112,83¢ - 57,27¢ -
Receivables Defined in High Risk Category
by BRSA 16,42¢ -- 8,45t --

Securities Collateralised by Mortgages - - - -

Shortterm Receivables from Banks, Brokerage
Houses and Corporates - - - -
Investments Similar to Collective

Investment Funds 44.,94: - - -
Other Receivables 430,61° - - -
Total 16,357,06: 759,50¢ 4,219,40° -

(*) Non-cash risks presented above are subject to credit conversion.
(**)Other / Physical Collaterals are shown with full amounts which are possible to be used, in line with the Regulation on
Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Banks adi Risk Mitigation Techniques.
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Counterparty credit risk (CCR) approach analysis

Replacement |Potential Credit EEPE(EffectiveAlpha used [EAD post RWA

Cost Exposure Expected Positcomputing |CRM
Current Period Exposure) regulatory
EAD
Standardised Aroach- CCR (for 414,720 204,931 - 1,4| 619,651 424,008

derivatives)

Internal Model Method (for derivative
instruments, repo transactions, securi
or commodity lending or borrowing
transactions, long settlement
transactions ansecurities financing
transactions) -- - -- - - -

Simple Approach for credit risk
mitigation (for repo transactions,
securities or commodity lending or
borrowing transactions, long settleme
transactions and securities financing
transactions) - -- -- -

851,289 35,396

Comprehensive Approach for credit ri
mitigation (for repo transactions,
securities or commodity lending or
borrowing transactions, long settleme
transactions and securities financing
transactions) -- -- -- -- 203 -

Value-at-Risk (VaR) for repo

transactions, securities or commodity
lending or borrowing transactions, lon
settlement transactions and securities
financing transactions

Total 414,720 204,931 -- -- 11,471,143 459,404

Capital requirement for credit valuation adjustment (CVA)

EAD postCRM RWA
Current Period

Total portfolios subject to the Advanced CVA capital
obligation

1 | (i) VaR component (including the 3xmultiplier) - -

2 | (ii) Stressed VaR componefimcluding the 3xmultiplier) - -

All portfolios subject to the Standardised CVA capital
obligation

4 | Total subject to the CVA capital obligation 619,649 203,166
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CCR exposures by risk class and risk weights standardisedapproach

Current Period

0%

10%

20%

50%

75%

100%

Other

Total
credit
risk

Exposures to sovereigns and their
central banks

169,924

169,924

Exposures to regional and local
governments

Exposures to administrative bodies &
norrcommercial entities

Exposures to multilateral developme
banks

Exposures to international
organizations

Exposures to banlend brokerage
houses

1,025,466

Exposures to corporates

265,523

Retail exposures

10,228

Exposures secured by residential
property

Pastdue items

Exposures in highisk categories

Exposures in the form of bonds secu
by mortgages

Securitization positions

Short termexposures to banks,
brokerage houses and corporates

Exposures in the form of collective
investment undertakings

Equity share investments

Other Exposures

Other Assets

Total

675,102 --

246,580

273,925

265,901

1,471,141

Collaterals for CCR

Collateral for derivative transactions

Collateralfor other
transactions

Collateral Received

Collateral given

Segregated

Unsegregated

Segregated

Unsegregated

Collateral
Received

Collateral
Given

Cashdomestic currency

179,244

Cashforeign currency

504,584

Domestic sovereign debts

Other sovereign debts

Government agency debts

Corporate debts

Equity securities

Other collateral

Total
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